Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

DATE: July 30, 2021
TO: RCDSC Board of Directors
FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: RCDSC Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting - Wednesday, August 11,
2021 by Zoom Video/Teleconference and AT&T Telephone Conference.

Please find enclosed the meeting packet for the upcoming RCDSC Board of Directors’
meeting on Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. This meeting will be held by
Zoom Video/Teleconference and AT&T Telephone Conference.

BY Zoom: In order to join by Zoom, please visit the Zoom website at https://zoom.us/join
where you will be prompted to type the Meeting ID followed by the Meeting Password. You
may also copy and past the link to your web browser to join the meeting and follow
prompts. If you do not have video capabilities, you can join the meeting by telephone
through Zoom by dialing the Zoom number below. You will also be prompted to enter the
Meeting ID and Password.

https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478 (letter ‘j’ in the link)

Meeting Password: 434077
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478
Zoom Dial in Option by Telephone: 1-669-900-6833

BY AT&T Teleconferencing: Using any telephone, call in by dialing the following toll
free number and access code:

Dial Toll Free: 888-278-0296 (you are not required to dial ‘1’ if using a smart phone).
Access Code: 7928387

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions: 707-462-3832 x260
or korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Thank you.

cc: RCDSC Packet Mailing List/Facilitators
RCRC Offices and RCRC website: www.redwoodcoastrc.org




IS

o

OUR VISION

Redwood Coast Regional Center mcognizeé that a vision statement is a projection of the ideal future. A
vision statement provides a picture of things, not as they are, but as they might be. Itis the “north star’
which guides all journeys and which, like the north star, remains a bright fixture on the horizon of all that

is possible.

It is the vision of Redwood Coast Regional Center that all people in our commiunity, including individuals
with developmental disabilities, will live, learn, work, travel, and play in the best, most inclusive

environments.

We envision strong, healthy individuals and'familiés whose emotional resources are renewed and
supported by community and regional center. We envision full access to a complete array of health

services throughout life.

We envision a system of services and supports that is determined by the individuals served. We
envision a process that is complementary to the individual's own life, and which does not intrude upon
the person’s chosen lifestyle. We envision people residing in the living arrangement of their choice.
We recognize that life is made meaningful by loving, being loved, and having friends and relationships.
We acknowledge that life is enhanced by contribution, responsibility and the opportunity to learmn new
ideas and to engage in new experiences, including educational opportunities, social interactions, and
work activities. We envision a system of services and supports which acknowledge the person’s age,
lifestyle preferences and culture, and which is fluid and ever changing.

We envision all people being empowered to communicate with their own minds and hearts to determine
their supports and services.

We also subscribe to a vision which represents the highest commitment to excellence. We envision a
commitment to honesty, compassion, trustworthiness, flexibility, responsiveness, accountability,
accessibility, creativity and a passion for community service.

We envision a joyful and supportive environment in which trust is the cornerstone of all interactions,
humor is appreciated and everyone participates fully in teamwork. We envision one community. We

value diversity and honor individuals.

We strive to be accessible, to be knowledgeable, to be accountable, to accomplish tasks in a timely and
effective manner, and to offer and receive feedback formally and informally on how we are doing in
fulfilling our mission and realizing our vision.

We envision all members of the support community having access to adequate resources, including
funding, in order to provide desired services and supports. We envision a collaboration between
members of the community which creates a whole of services and supports which is greater than the
sum of its‘component contributors. We acknowledge that shared learning, communication and planning
activities will provide the greatest benefit for those individuals we mutually serve, as well as for our
respective members. We envision a culture in which all members of the community are respected,

supported, honored, and recognized for their diverse contributions and valued servi'c;es.

We envision educational efforts which focus on teaching relationship rather than care giving; which
teach support rather than control; which teach communication rather than regulation. We promote
informed exploration and risk taking, with opportunities for feedback. We envision individual and
community satisfaction as the standard by which all services are measured.

Adopted March 7, 1998
RCDSC Board of Directors

LE. O

di-r




NUESTRA VISION

EJ Redwood Coast Regional Center reconoce que una declaracion de visién es una proyeccion del futuro ideal.
Una declaracién de vision proporciona una imagen de las cosas, no como son, sino como pueden ser. Esla
“estrelia norte” que guia todos los caminos y que, como la estrella def norte, permanece luminosa e el horizonte
ds todo lo que es posible. '

Es la visién del Redwood Coast Regional Center que toda la gente de nuestra comunidad, inclusive los
individuos con discapacidades de desarrollo, vivan, aprendan, frabajen, vidjen, y jueguen en el entorno mas
ifitegrador.

Visualizamos individuos y familias fuertes y saludables cuyos recursos emocionales son renovados y apcyados
por ia comunidad y el centro regional. Visualizamos acceso pleno @ un despliegue completo de servicios de

salud de por vida.

Visualizamos un sistema de seivicios y apoyos determinado por los individuos a gquienes sirven. Visualizamos un
proceso que complementa la propia vida del individuo, sin entrometerse en el estilo de vida escogido por la
persona. Visualizamos a las personas residiendo en el estilo de vida que escojan. Reconocemos que la vida
adquiere significado por amar, ser amado, tener amigos y relaciones. Reconocemos que la vida se enriquece
cuando hay contribucién, responsabilidad, ¥ eportunidad para aprender nuevas ideas y comprofsterse con
nuevas experiencias, inciusive oportunidades educativas, interacciones sociales, y actividades de trabajo.
Visualizamos un sistema de Servicios y apoyes que reconozcarn la edad de la persona, si1 preferencia por un
estilo de vida y cultura, y que fluye y es cambiante.

Visualizamos que toda la gente tenga poder para CoMMUNICarse con sus propias mentes y corazones para
determinar sus apoyos Y Servicios.

También adoptamos una visién que representa el més alto compromiso a la excelencia. Visualizamos un
compromiso a fa honradez, compasion, confiabilidad, flexibilidad, responder, responsabilidad, accesibilidad,
creatividad, y una pasién por dar servicio comunitario. :

Visualizamos un entorno alegre y solidario en el que la confianza es la piedra angular de todas las interacciones,
donde el humor es apreciado y todos participan plenamente en el icabajo de equipo. Visualizamos una
comunidad. Valoramos la diversidad y honramos & los individuos.

Nos esforzamos por ser accesibles, tener conocimientos, ser confiables, realizar tareas de manera Oporiuna y.
eficaz, ofrecer y recibir comentarios formales e informales sobre como estamos realizando nuestra mision y
cumpliendo con nuestra vision.

Visualizamos que todos los miembros que apoyan a la comunidad tengan acceso a los recursos adecuados,
inclusive financiartiiento, para proporcionar los servicios y apoyos deseados. Visualizamos una colaboracion
entre los miembros de la comunidad para crear un cuerpo de servicios y apoyos gue es mas grande que la suma
de los contribuciones que lo componen. Reconocemos que el compartir aprendizaje; comunicacion y actividades
planeadas va a proporcionar un mayor beneficio para aquelios individuos que cenjuntamente servimos, asi como
para nuestros respectivos miembros. Visualizamos una cultura en fa que todos los miembros de la comunidad
son respetados, apoyados, honrados, reconocidos por sus diversas contribuciones y sus valiosos servicios.

Visualizamos los esfuerzos educativos que énfocan sobre una ensefianza de relaciones mas que en ofrecer
cuidado; que ensefian como dar apoyo més que controlar; que ensefian como comunicarse mas que
regiamentar. Abogamog por hacer exploraciones informadas y temiBr riesges, oon oporunidades para escuchar
comentarios. Visualizamos que la satisfaccion individuaty comunitaria sea el esténder por el qus todos ios
servicios sean medidos.

Adoptada el 7 de marzo de 1998
Mesa Diractiva de RCDSC



AGENDA u
&

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES




MEETING AGENDA
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

By ZOOM Video/Teleconferencing
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87440232478
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478
Passcode: 434077
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833
AT&T Telephone Conference:

Dial Toll Free: 888-278-0296
Access Code: 7928387

AGENDA
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions
2. Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of the July 14, 2021 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

5. Community Input

6. Board Development Committee: Recommendation and Action to
Seat New Board Member

7. Executive Director’s Report — Dr. Smalley
8. Administrator’s Report — A. Medina
9. Standing Committee Reports
a) Committee Chairs to Provide Updates
b) Vendor Representative Report
10. New Business

a) Board Training Plan — Recommendation and Action to approve the
Training Plan for 2021-2022

(5 min.)
(4 min.)
(2 min.)
(2 min.)

(3 min. each)

(5 min.)

(8 min.)
(8 min.)

(8 min.)

(5 min.)




11. ARCA Reports:

a) Executive Director’s Report: Dr. Smalley

b) ARCA Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton

c) ARCA CAC Report: C. Miller

12. County Liaison and Connection Reports:

e Lake
e Mendocino

13. Community Input

14. Close the Meeting

(3 min. each)

Acronyms A through

AB: Assembly Bill

ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act

ARCA: Association of Regional Center Agencies
ASD: Autism Spectrum Disorder

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

BCBA: Board Certified Behavioral Analyst

CAC: Client Advisory Committee

Cal-ABLE: California Achieving a Better Life Experience
Cal-OSHA: California Occupational Safety and Health Act
CARF: Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation
CCL: Community Care Licensing

CDC: Center for Disease Control

CDER: Client Development Evaluation Report

CPP: Community Placement Plan

CRA: Clients’ Rights Advocate

CRDP: Community Resource and Development Plan
DDS: Department of Developmental Services

DHHS: Department of Health and Human Services
DSP: Direct Support Professionals

EBSH: Enhanced Behavioral Home

HDO: Housing Development Plan

|IEP: Individualized Education Program

IFSP; Individual Family Service Plan

ILS: Independent Living Service

IPP: Individualized Program Plan

LCSW: Licensed Clinical Social Worker

MHSA: Mental Health Services’ Act

MSW: Master of Social Work

OCRA: Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy (See CRA)
OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure Projection
PPE: Personal Protection Equipment

POS: Purchase of Services

RCDSC: Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
RCHDC: Rural Communities Housing Development Corporation
RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center

SCDD: State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SDP: Self Determination Program

SLS: Supported Living Service

SB: Senate Bill

SELPA: Special Education Local Plan Area

S8I: Social Security Income

SSP; State Supplementary Program

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of Habilitation

WIC: Welfare and Institutions Code

(8 min.)

(3 min.)




7/26/2021

|
= 3

August 11 2021
Board Meeting

Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation

Item 1 _—
Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions é

« The Board President will begin the meeting by calling the meeting to order and
will request Roll Call to assure there is a Quorum present. (A quorum is a
majority of the currently appointed directors).

*  When your name is called: Reply “here” and say the County you represent and
your position.

» The Board President will call for introductions from guests in attendance.




7/26/2021

ltem 2
Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision

d..;‘

-
T

* The Board President will request a timekeeper to keep the meeting on track and on
time.

* The Board President will ask members of the board to share a portion of the
Redwood Coast Regional Center Vision Statement.

ltem 3 4%
Approval of the Meeting Agenda *%Q

« The Board President will ask if there are any changes to the proposed agenda. If
there are none, the Board President will note that the agenda has been received
and approved as submitted. No vote will be necessary.

 Ifthere are changes to the agenda, the Board will discuss. Only items of urgency
after the posting of the agenda can be added.

e Ask for questions

* Ask for comments

» Ask for a motion and second
* Vote on the item




7/26/2021

N
"

ltem 4 |
Approval of Meeting Minutes =

* The Board President will ask if there are any changes to the Board Meeting Minutes
for the July 14, 2021 meeting. If there are none, the Board President will note that
the meeting minutes have been received and approved as submitted. No vote will

be necessary.

¢ Ifthere are changes, they will be noted and a vote will be necessary.
* Ask for questions

* Ask for comments

« Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item

ltem 5 .- Bh
i.
Community Input L

* The Board President will invite members of the community to provide comments to
the Board. Each community member who wishes to speak will have the floor for 3

minutes.

*  Ask for questions

«  Ask for comments




7/26/2021

ltem 6
Board Development Committee

* The Board President will introduce a new candidate for the board and will make a
recommendation to seat the new board member. ACTION will be requested for Board
approval to seat the new board member.

* Ask for questions
e Ask for comments
* Ask for a motion and second

« Vote on the item

ltem 7 %
Executive Director’s Report

» Redwood Coast Regional Center's Executive Director, Dr. Kimberly Smalley will
provide her report to the Board.

* Ask for questions

« Askforcomments




7/26/2021

ltem 8
Administrator’s Report LHE

* Redwood Coast Regional Center’s Director of Administration, Amy Medina will
provide her report to the Board.

e Ask for question

e Askfor comments

ltem 9
Standing Committee Reports

Committee Chairs will provide updates to their reports:
a) Committee Chairs will be asked to provide updates

b) Vendor Representative Report

* Ask for questions

* Ask for comments




7/26/2021

ltem 10
new
New Business (( ))

» a) President, T. Leighton will ask for a recommendation and action from the Board
to approve the proposed Board Training Plan for 2021-2022

* Ask for questions
» Ask for comments
* Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item

ltem 11
ARCA Reports

The following ARCA Reports will be provided:

a) Executive Director's Report - Dr. Smalley will be asked to provide an update
b) ARCA Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton will provide an update.
c) ARCA CAC Report: C. Miller will be asked to provide an update

e Ask for questions

¢ Ask for comments




7/26/2021

ltem 12
County Liaison and Connection Reports

» The Board President will call on members for updates on events that are happening
and what community connections they have made in their county:

< Lake
% Mendocino

U Ask for questions Del Norte and Humboldt will provide reports during the next meeting

e Ask for comments

ltem 13 %j’?‘s;
Community Input

* The Board President will invite members of the community to provide comments to
the Board. Each community member who wishes to speak will have the floor for 3
minutes.

* Ask for questions

e Ask forcomments




7/26/2021

ltem 14 .
Close the Meeting é

« The Board President will close the meeting and announce:

+ The next meeting will be a blended meeting (in-person and by Zoom
Video/Teleconference) in Eureka at the Humboldt County Office of Education
on Saturday, October 9, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. A Training for the Board will
immediately follow the meeting.




DRAFT Meeting Minutes

REDWOOD COAST DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CORPORATION
Meeting of the Board of Directors — By Zoom Video/Teleconferencing
And AT&T Teleconferencing
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
#9 FY: 2020-2021

Directors Present: Beverly Fontaine, Allison Hillix, Steven Jackson, Bill Lacy, Diane
Larson, Tamera Leighton, Will Lewis, Dave Matson, Mike Sawyer,
Teresa Schnacker

Directors Absent: Keith Peeples

Facilitators Present: Mark Konkler, Electra Gimble

RCRC Staff Present: Mary Block, Director of Client Services, Jennifer Garcia: Diversity
Outreach Specialist (and Interpreter), Nichole Haydon: Director of Human Resources,
Amy Medina, Director of Administration, Jonathan Padilla, Director of Community
Services, Kim Orsi: Executive Assistant, Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Executive Director,

Others Present: Breean Burris: 24 Hour Home Care, Julie Eby-McKenzie: SCDD,
Pam Jensen: UVAH, Melissa Robinson: Primary Liaison, Department of Developmental
Services Office of Community Operations Community Programs Specialist

Board Member Candidates: Cassandra May, community member from Humboldt
County and Chris Nifong, community member from Mendocino County

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions: The regular meeting of the RCDSC Board of
Directors was called to order by Board President T. Leighton at 6:03 p.m. M. Sawyer
called to K. Orsi to read aloud the disclaimer that the audio of the meeting was being
recorded for future posting to the RCRC website. T. Leighton conducted rolicall and
reminded the board to state their name, county they represent and title (if an officer).
K. Orsi reported that a quorum was present.

2. Select Timekeeper/ Sharing the Vision: T. Leighton called on M. Sawyer to be
timekeeper. T. Leighton shared the following portion of the Vision Statement: “We
strive to be accessible, to be knowledgeable, to be accountable, to accomplish tasks
in a timely and effective manner, and to offer and receive feedback formally and
informally on how we are doing in fulfilling our mission and realizing our vision.”

3. Approval of Agenda: T. Leighton called to approve the agenda and asked if there
were changes and hearing none the agenda was approved as presented.

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes from June 9, 2021 Board Meeting: T. Leighton
called for any changes or corrections to the meeting minutes and hearing none the
meeting minutes were approved as presented.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14, 2021 Page 1



5. Community Input: T. Leighton called for any community input:

¢ Julie Eby-McKenzie, Regional manager from the SCDD shared that the upcoming
Regional Advisory Committee (RAC) meeting will be held on Thursday, July 22,
2021 at 4 p.m. by Zoom video and invited board and community members to
attend. J. Eby-McKenzie reported that the RAC works with her and the North Coast
SCDD staff to discuss upcoming projects, issues, strategies and approaches for
dealing with systemic issues for this region. The Deputy for Legislation will be the
guest speaker who will be discussing the new state budget and what it means for
developmental services and changes to the law that will phase out subminimum
wage jobs. J. Eby-McKenzie also reported that the RAC is currently recruiting for
new committee members. Visit hitps://scdd.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/sites/33/2021/07/July-2021-RAC-meeting-agenda-NCRO.pdf for
more information regarding the upcoming RAC meeting.

6. Closed Session Updates: Client Benefit Fund Grant Awards: T. Leighton called on
Committee Chair, S. Jackson who reported that the board met during closed session
and discussed five applicants that submitted Client Benefit Fund Grant Requests for
the cycle ending June 30, 2021. The committee made their recommendations and the
board approved four grants for a total of $800. S. Jackson will submit this information
to Director of Administration, A. Medina to process the grant awards. The awarded
grants included funds to purchase computers that will improve access for services
and help purchase supplies for a small business.

7. Executive Committee Update: T. Leighton provided an update from the July 1,
2021 Executive Committee meeting and reported that the committee reviewed three
applications for RCDSC Board of Directors membership.

a) Board Development Discussion and Action Requested to Seat New Board
Members: T. Leighton shared that she attended local Farmers’ Markets in Fort
Bragg, Arcata and Willits in June to meet community members and provide
information about the RCDSC Board of Directors. Three community members
have submitted their applications and the committee requests action by the full
board to seat the new members this evening. T. Leighton called on each applicant
to introduce themselves and will request a motion to seat each applicant
individually. T. Leighton introduced Cassandra May:

C. May shared that she lives in Arcata and attends Humboldt State University,
studying Sociology and Native American Studies and is working towards her
Master's Degree. C. May has worked for a non-profit organization the Bay Area
vendored by North Bay Regional Center and was a client of North Bay and East
Bay Regional Centers as a young child in Early Start.

T. Leighton called for a motion to seat C. May to the RCDSC Board of Directors:
M/S/C: T. Schnacker (D. Larson) motioned to seat the Cassandra May to the
Board of Directors. T. Leighton called a vote by rollcall and the motion carried.

T. Leighton and the board welcomed C. May to the RCDSC Board of Directors
and C. May recited the Oath of Office.

_—-—_——— e e ————————— e — ———
-  —_C{_____ _ _—_L

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14, 2021 Page 2



T. Leighton introduced Chris Nifong:

C. Nifong shared that he lives in Fort Bragg and is originally from North Carolina
and has been teaching for 29 years. C. Nifong has lived in Fort Bragg the past 7
years and teaches 4™ and 5" grade at Dana Grey Elementary School. C. Nifong
reported that he also has past board experience.

T. Leighton called for a motion to seat C. Nifong to the RCDSC Board of
Directors:
M/S/C: M.Sawyer (T. Schnacker) motioned to seat C. Nifong to the Board of
Directors. T. Leighton called a vote by rolicall and the motion carried.

T. Leighton and the board welcomed C. Nifong to the RCDSC Board of Directors
and C. Nifong recited the Oath of Office.

It was reported that the third applicant, Oona Deloche was unable to attend the
meeting and T. Leighton deferred her seating to the August 11, 2021 meeting.

T. Leighton thanked RCRC Diversity Outreach Specialist, Jennifer Garcia and
Outreach Assistant, Dolores Delgado for their partnership while working together
at the Farmers’ Markets and encouraged other board members in counties that
still have vacancies to consider partnering with them at upcoming Farmers’
Markets/community events in their counties.

8. Executive Directors Report: T. Leighton called on Dr. Smalley who provided the
following highlights:

e COVID Update: State is reopening and RCRC employees have returned to the
offices. COVID numbers are unchanged in RCRC catchment area. The number
of RCRC clients that have been vaccinated is approximately 30 percent. RCRC
continues to contact clients to update this data and support/assist clients and
family members to get vaccinated if they choose to do so.

e Diversity Outreach Specialist/Assistant: Thank you to Jennifer Garcia and
Dolores Delgado for their continued outreach in our four-county area.

¢ RCRC Staffing: There are currently seven open positions for which RCRC is
actively recruiting. _

e New Community Services Department (CSD) Director: Dr. Smalley
introduced Jonathan Padilla. J. Padilla shared that he has a Master’'s Degree in
Social Work and prior to coming to RCRC worked at North Bay Regional Center
(NBRC) as a Client Service Manager and supervised the transition of clients who
were moved from the Sonoma Development Center. When first considering the
position at RCRC, J. Padilla noted that it was the Vision Statement that caught
his attention and resonated with him. As stated in the Vision and shared earlier
by T. Leighton, J. Padilla is available and accessible and invited feedback from
vendors, community partners, clients and family members to let us know how we
are doing and how we can improve services and supports and achieve our
mission and Vision.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14, 2021 Page 3



e Good News for Regional Centers: May Revise, Legislature’s budget and
AB129 and SB129 have been signed. The Trailer Bill language is being reviewed
and Dr. Smalley will have an update in the future.

e Additional Service Coordinators Statewide: Over 900 additional service
coordinators across the state may be funded in fiscal year 2022-2023.

Dr. Smalley reported that it is still unknown exactly how many new staff RCRC
will receive funding for; however, the following new positions will be coming

statewide:

> Service Coordination positions to support reduced caseloads for
clients with more complex needs.

> Service Coordination positions to reduce caseloads for clients where
English not the primary language.

> Emergency Preparedness position (RCRC will receive one full-time
position and is currently advertising to fill).

> Position/Role or funding for a Specialist with expertise in deaf

community/culture, ideally an American Sign Language (ASL) speaker.
¢ Social Recreation: This service was suspended for over 10 years and has finally
been restored.
e Abuse Prevention: Dr. Smalley provided an update on RCRC’s Abuse
Prevention policy and past trainings:
> Vendored Service Providers: All services vendored by RCRC are
required to have Abuse Prevention Policies included in their Service
Designs. Abuse Prevention Policies includes trainings on abuse
prevention and education for their staff as well as clients.

> RCRC Trainings: RCRC has hosted trainings with world
renowned experts to train regional center staff, vendors and their staff,
and clients and families. Dr. Smalley has also provided trainings in
Humboldt County for first responders and law enforcement.

> SCDD Trainings: SCDD has provided trainings for local first responders
and law enforcement including an online training for police officers.

> Zero Tolerance: RCRC is a Zero Tolerance agency.

e Additional Trainings:
> Planned Parenthood: Working with RCRC for ongoing training for adult

clients on healthy relationships, sexuality and hygiene.

e New RCRC Website and Upcoming Newsletter: RCRC’s new website has
been launched and work continues to re-establish links following the migration
from the old website. RCRC will soon publish a newsletter spearheaded by
Diversity Outreach Specialist, J. Garcia.

In closing, Dr. Smalley shared that a provisional eligibility category is included in the
2021-2022 budget for children ages 3 and 4, who have aged out of Early Start but not
eligible for Lanterman services; however, these children still need and benefit from
RCRC services. This provision will allow regional centers to continue to provide
services for these children.

9. Director of Administration’s Report: T. Leighton called on A. Medina who provided
the following budget highlights:

—-—_—_ e e e ————_——,—————

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14, 2021 Page 4



Budget FY 2021-2022: Revised SB129 was signed on July 12, 2021. There are
eleven Trailer Bills that will go to the Assembly and Senate tomorrow with
additional details following soon.

Service Provider Rate Increases: There will be additional funding in the 2021-
2022 Budget to implement rate increases for service providers.

HCBS Funding: One time surplus which comes from a temporary increase in
federal matching program of HCBS. The state of California has proposed to
utilize these funds in different ways that include:

Language Access and Cultural Competency Orientations

Adult Family Homes for older adults coordinated by family support
services.

Enhanced Community Integration for children and adolescents.

Social Recreation Services

Vendor Rate Increases

Technical Enhancements that will include updating current fiscal systems
used by regional centers statewide.

Clearlake Office Update: RCRC has signed the lease and moving forward with
the interior work that includes the installation of partitions, equipment and
furnishings. The target opening date is September 1, 2021.

DDS Audit: DDS has requested a postponement of RCRC’s biennial audit from
October 2021 to January 2022.

Independent Audit: RCRC’s independent audit will be scheduled for October
2021.

VVVY VY

10.Standing Committee Reports: T. Leighton called on committee chairs for their
reports:

a)

b)

Client Advisory Committee Report: W. Lewis reported that the CAC met on
July 8" and established committee goals. W. Lewis will be meeting with RCRC
Client Advocate, C. Miller to discuss upcoming meetings/trainings.

Vendor Representative Report: S. Jackson reported that the ASP group
continues to meet semi-monthly and that there has been great success with the
opening of day services and clients resuming activities. The ASP group is
patiently waiting for the final state budget information.

Bylaws Committee Meeting: T. Leighton would like to gather a committee to
review the current Bylaws. Board members were asked to contact T. Leighton if
they are interested in serving on this committee.

11.New Business:

a)

RCDSC Board of Directors Meeting Schedule FY: 2021-2022. T. Leighton
called for a discussion with an action to approve the proposed meeting schedule
(included in board packets) for the next year which will include two “blended
meetings” (in person and Zoom video). Board trainings will be included with the
blended meetings.

M/SIC: B. Lacy (B. Fontaine) motioned to approve the proposed 2021-2022
RCDSC Board of Directors meeting schedule as presented. T. Leighton called a
vote by rolicall and the motion carried.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14, 2021 Page 5



In closing, T. Leighton reported that one of the trainings planned will be
“Decoding Regional Center Purchase of Service Data” which was presented by
ARCA during a recent Web Academy that T. Leighton attended. Board members
are asked to contact T. Leighton or K. Orsi with recommendations for additional
board training topics for 2021-2022.

12. ARCA Reports: T. Leighton called on Dr. Smalley for the Executive Director’s
ARCA Report: Dr. Smalley reported that the Executive Director’'s group has been
reviewing the Trailer Bill language and continues to monitor COVID statewide.

a) RCDSC Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton reported that she attended the last
Web Academy but missed the ARCA Board Delegate meeting due to travel
related to board member recruitment.

b) ARCA CAC Report: T. Leighton reported that C. Miller will provide his report
during the next meeting on August 11, 2021.

13.County Liaison and Connection Reports: T. Leighton called for updates from the
following counties:
% Del Norte County: There were no updates reported.
< Humboldt County: There were no updates reported.

T. Leighton reminded board members to reach out to her, Dr. Smalley or K. Orsi
with information for potential candidates for the board.

14. Community Input: T. Leighton called for community input:

e P. Jensen from UVAH noted that the new meeting schedule appears that board
meetings will no longer be held every month and going to every-other month. M.
Sawyer reported that the board will be meeting eight months out of 12 in the
coming year and T. Leighton added that two of those meeting will be in-person
meetings.

¢ Mary Block, RCRC Client Services Director reported that the Self Determination
Orientation will be held on Thursday, July 21, 2021 from 1:30 to 4:30 p.m. by
webinar. Please contact M. Block mblock@redwoodcoastrc.org J. Garcia
igarcia@redwoodcoastrc.org or S. Keys skeys@redwoodcoastrc.org for
additional information.

e Julie Eby-McKenzie reported that there will be a Self-Advocacy Conference
hosted by Disability Rights California, July 26 through July 30, 2021. On
Wednesday, July 28" at 10:00 a.m., J. Eby-McKenzie and Clifford Black, Office
of Clients Rights’ Advocate will be the speakers on “How to Prepare for an
Emergency”. If you attend this portion of the conference, please send J. Eby-
McKenzie an email that you attended and she will send you an emergency
backpack. Please visit the following link for more information or to register to
attend this conference: http://www.disabilityrightsca.org/post/2021-self-advocacy-
conference-your-voice-your-choice J. Eby-McKenzie’s email is: julie.eby-
mckenzie@scdd.ca.gov K. Orsi will forward this information to the board by
email.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14,2021 Page 6



15.Close the Meeting: T. Leighton adjourned the meeting at 7:09 p.m. and announced
that the next meeting will be held by Zoom on Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 6:00

p.m.

Allison Hillix, Secretary
RCDSC Board of Directors
kao

Acronyms:
AB: Assembly Bill

ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act

ARCA: Association of Regional Center Agencies
ASD: Autism Spectrum Disorder

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

BCBA: Board Certified Behavioral Analyst

CAC: Client Advisory Committee

Cal-ABLE: California Achieving a Better Life Experience
Cal-OSHA: California Occupational Safety and Health Act
CARF: Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation
CCL: Community Care Licensing

CDC: Center for Disease Control

CDER: Client Development Evaluation Report

CPP: Community Placement Plan

CRA: Clients’ Rights Advocate

CRDP: Community Resource and Development Plan
DDS: Department of Developmental Services

DHHS: Department of Health and Human Services
DSP: Direct Support Professionals

EBSH: Enhanced Behavioral Home

HDO: Housing Development Plan

HSU: Humboldt State University

IEP: Individualized Education Program

IFSP: Individual Family Service Plan

ILS: Independent Living Service

IPP: Individualized Program Plan

LCSW: Licensed Clinical Social Worker

MHSA: Mental Health Services’ Act

MSW: Master of Social Work

OCRA: Office of Clients' Rights Advocacy (See CRA)
OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure Projection
PPE: Personal Protection Equipment

POS: Purchase of Services

RCDSC: Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
RCHDC: Rural Communities Housing Development Corporation
RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center

SCDD: State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SDP: Self Determination Program

SLS: Supported Living Service

SB: Senate Bill

SELPA: Special Education Local Plan Area

SSI: Social Security Income

SSP: State Supplementary Program

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of Habilitation

WIC: Welfare and Institutions Code

e ————

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
July 14, 2021

Page 7




DIRECTOR’S

REPORT

:
-
3
3

[
OO 1 O O O OO OO a1




Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors Meeting, August 11, 2021

Executive Director’s Report

Regional Center Operations:

COVID Update:

RCRC continues to adhere to best practices, regulations and policies related to COVID. Our communities
are experiencing an uptick in cases in part due to the Delta variant. RCRC does continue to require facial
covering and social distancing indoors.

DDS COVID Dashboard Information:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-
residence 07152021.pdf
https://www.dds.ca.gov/corona-virus-information-and-resources/data/

Sta;‘fing Updates:

RCRC has nine open positions at this time. We continue to recruit and fill any and all open service
coordination positions. We are also recruiting for the Emergency Management Coordinator position
with designated funding by DDS and expect several new positions from the new budget Trailer Bills that
include a position to support the deaf and hard of hearing population, self-determination clients and
those with low and no Purchase of Service data.

Budget

Assembly Bill 136 is this year’s developmental services “Trailer Bill” that changed upon the Governor’s
signature on July 16, 2021. The following highlights include (referenced by the number in the TB) a few
of the items in AB136. A copy that includes all items in the Trailer Bill is included in the board packets.

e 1. Early Intervention Services Act (GOV §95020)-Early Intervention Services Act— IFSP to be
conducted upon request via video remote until June 30, 2022.

e 5. Remote services (WIC §4646)-Authorizes the continuance of remote service delivery until
June 30, 2022. Implicit Bias (WIC §4511.1)-Mandates implicit bias training for regional center
personnel. However, training shall be prioritized for regional center personnel and contractors
involved in eligibility determinations or directly assisting individuals and their families during the
intake processes, service coordination, and those overseeing purchase of service policies.

6. Service restoration (WIC §4648.5)—This bill ends the suspension of:

a. Camping services and associated travel expenses;

b. Social recreation activities;

c. Education services for children 3-17 years of age; and,

d. Nonmedical therapies, including, but not limited to, specialized recreation, art

and music.
e 7. Regional center reporting requirements (WIC §4640.6)-This bill would require public meeting

and other reporting requirements on behalf of the regional center when additional funding has
been received to support increased service coordination and caseload ratios.

1



e 9.Rate Increase (WIC §4519.10)—Requires DDS to implement rate increases from April 1, 2022
through July 1, 2025 for service providers.

e 14, Provisional Eligibility (3—4-year-old) (WIC §4512)-Allows for regional center services on a
provisional basis for children ages 3-4 without a formal diagnosis of a developmental disability.

¢ 16. Bilingual Differential (WIC §4641.1)-Differential pay for DSPs providing services in other
languages.

e 17.Self Determination Program (WIC §4685.9)—Requires DDS to offer the Self-Determination
Program to all regional center service recipients as of July 1, 2021. Requires the establishment of
an Ombudsperson by DDS for the program.

e 19. Prohibition Holiday Services (WIC §4692)—Allows for regional centers to provide service
delivery funding on holidays for certain vendors.

e 20. Competitive Integrated Employment (WIC §4870)-Authorizes additional funding for service
providers establishing paid internship program placements and also requires the establishment
of community integrated employment incentive payments for service providers.

Additional Updates:

Included in your packet is the first issue of the new RCRC newsletter, Thank you Jennifer Garcia, RCRC
Diversity Outreach Specialist.

Thank you,

Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Executive Director

MHSA: Parent Academy https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0lctzudnae
Service Provider Academy: https://padlet.com/bctservices2/nxfxs8ig8ilik84d

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter



Corporacion de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Reunion de la Junta Directiva, 11 de agosto de 2021

Informe de los directores ejecutivos
Operaciones del centro regional:

Actualizacién de COVID:

RCRC contintia adhiriéndose a las mejores practicas, regulaciones y politicas relacionadas con COVID.
Nuestras comunidades estan experimentando un repunte en algunos casos debido en parte a la variante
Delta. RCRC continda requiriendo cubrirse el rostro y distanciarse socialmente en el interior.

DDS COVID Dashboard Information:

https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-
residence 07152021.pdf
https://www.dds.ca.gov/corona-virus-information-and-resources/data/

Actualizaciones de personal:

RCRC tiene nueve posiciones abiertas en este momento. Continuamos contratando y cubriendo todos y
cada uno de los puestos de coordinacidn de servicios abiertos. También estamos reclutando para el
puesto de Coordinador de Manejo de Emergencias con fondos designados por el DDS y esperamos
varios puestos nuevos del nuevo presupuesto Trailer Bills que incluyen un puesto para apoyar a la
poblacién sorda y con problemas de audicién, clientes de autodeterminacidn y aquellos con bajos o
nulos Compra de datos del servicio.

Presupuesto

El Proyecto de Ley 136 de la Asamblea es el "Proyecto de Ley de Trailer" de servicios de desarrollo de
este afio que cambid con la firma del Gobernador el 16 de julio de 2021. Los siguientes aspectos
destacados incluyen (referenciados por el nimero en el TB) algunos de los elementos en AB136. En los
paguetes de la placa se incluye una copia que incluye todos los elementos de la factura del trailer.

e 1. ley de Servicios de Intervencién Temprana (GOV §95020) - Ley de Servicios de Intervencién
Temprana - El IFSP se llevara a cabo a pedido a través de video remoto hasta el 30 de junio de
2022.

e 5. Servicios remotos (WIC §4646) - Autoriza la continuacion de la prestacién de servicios
remotos hasta el 30 de junio de 2022. Sesgo implicito (WIC §4511.1) - Exige capacitacion sobre
sesgos implicitos para el personal del centro regional. Sin embargo, se dara prioridad a la
capacitacion para el personal del centro regional y los contratistas que participan en las
determinaciones de elegibilidad o que ayudan directamente a fas personas y sus familias
durante los procesos de admisidn, la coordinacidn de servicios y los que supervisan las politicas
de compra de servicios.

e 6. Restauracion del servicio {(WIC §4648.5): este proyecto de ley pone fin a la suspension de:

a. Servicios de campamento y gastos de viaje asociados;

b. Actividades de recreacidn social;

c. Servicios de educacion para nifos de 3 a 17 afios; v,

d. Terapias no médicas, que incluyen, entre otras, recreacion especializada, artey
musica.



7. Requisitos de informes del centro regional (WIC §4640.6): este proyecto de ley requeriria
reuniones publicas y otros requisitos de informes en nombre del centro regional cuando se
hayan recibido fondos adicionales para respaldar una mayor coordinacién de servicios y
proporciones de casos.

e 9 Aumento de tarifas (WIC §4519.10): requiere que el DDS implemente aumentos de tarifas
desde el 1 de abril de 2022 hasta el 1 de julio de 2025 para los proveedores de servicios.

e 14. Elegibilidad provisional (3 a 4 afios de edad) (WIC §4512): permite los servicios del centro
regional de manera provisional para nifios de 3 a 4 afios sin un diagndstico formal de una
discapacidad del desarrollo.

e 16. Diferencial bilingiie (WIC §4641.1): pago diferencial para los DSP que brindan servicios en

otros idiomas.

e 17.Programa de autodeterminacion (WIC §4685.9): requiere que el DDS ofrezca el programa de
autodeterminacion a todos los destinatarios de servicios del centro regional a partir del 1 de
julio de 2021. Requiere el establecimiento de un mediador por parte del DDS para el programa.

e 19. Prohibicion de servicios en dias festivos (WIC §4692): permite que los centros regionales
proporcionen fondos para la prestacion de servicios en dias festivos para ciertos proveedores.

e 20. Empleo integrado competitivo (WIC §4870): autoriza fondos adicionales para proveedores
de servicios que establezcan colocaciones en programas de pasantias pagadas y también
requiere el establecimiento de pagos de incentivos de empleo integrados en la comunidad para
proveedores de servicios.

Actualizaciones adicionales:

Incluido en su paquete esta el primer nimero del nuevo boletin de RCRC, Gracias Jennifer Garcia,
Especialista de Alcance de Diversidad de RCRC.

Gracias,
Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Directora ejecutiva

MHSA: Academia de padres https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0Ictzudnae
Academia de proveedores de servicios: https://padlet.com/bctservices2/nxfxs8ig8ilik84d

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter



Developmental Services Trailer Bill (TBL)
AB 136 (Committee on Budget)

Assembly Bill 136 (AB 136) is this year’s developmental services “Trailer Bill.” A summary of this year’s

10.

11.

12.

13.

TBL is provided here, with reference to the sections of law changed upon the Governor’s
signature on July 16, 2021.

Early Intervention Services Act (GOV §95020) — Early Intervention Services Act— IFSP to be
conducted upon request via video remote until June 30, 2022,

DDS/DSS licensed program (HSC §1502)— Authorizes the expansion of the Adult Residential
Facilities for Persons with Special Health Care Needs (ARFPSHNs) model to children, which
would be licensed as Group Homes for Children with Special Health Care Needs (GHCSHNS).
GHCSHNs (HSC §1524) — Requires GHCSHNS s to be licensed through Community Care licensing.
GHCSHNs (HSC §1534) — Requires GHCSHNs to be vendored by regional centers.

Remote services (WIC §4646)- Authorizes the continuance of remote service delivery until June
30, 2022. Implicit Bias (WIC §4511.1) -Mandates implicit bias training for regional center
personnel. However, training shall be prioritized for regional center personnel and contractors
involved in eligibility determinations or directly assisting individuals and their families during the
intake processes, service coordination, and those overseeing purchase of service policies.

Service restoration (WIC §4648.5)-This bill ends the suspension of:
a. Camping services and associated travel expenses;
b. Social recreation activities;
¢. Education services for children 3-17 years of age; and,

d. Nonmedical therapies, including, but not limited to, specialized recreation, art,
dance, and music.

Regional center reporting requirements (WIC §4640.6)— This bill would require public meeting
and other reporting requirements on behalf of the regional center when additional funding has
been received to support increased service coordination and caseload ratios.

GHCSHNs Requirement (WIC §4684.50)— Authorizes a health care plan before individuals can be
placed in homes.

Rate Increase (WIC §4519.10) — Requires DDS to implement rate increases from April 1, 2022
through July 1, 2025 for service providers. TBL also requires quality measures and an incentive
program for regional centers and service providers to be developed by DDS with input from
stakeholders.

GHCSHNSs (WIC §4474.15)- Requires DDS to report to legislature on a quarterly basis the status
of development for GHCSHNs.

Out of State Services (WIC §4519)- This bill will allow for longer DDS approvals for those living
out of state.

Equity Independent Contractor (WIC §4519.5)— Requires DDS to contract with entity to perform
a study related to equity and disparity projects.

DSP Training (WIC §4511.5)- Requires training on person centered, cultural and linguistic
competency for Direct Support Professionals (DSPs) in exchange for pay differentials.

Page 1 of 2



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Developmental Services Trailer Bill (TBL)
AB 136 (Committee on Budget)

Provisional Eligibility (3—4-year-old) (WIC §4512)— Allows for regional center services on a
provisional basis for children ages 3-4 without a formal diagnosis of a developmental disability.

Standard performance indicators (WIC §4620.5)—- Requires the Department to meet with
stakeholders to develop indicators for an incentive program for regional centers.

Bilingual Differential (WIC §4641.1) — Differential pay for DSPs providing services in other
languages.

Self Determination Program (WIC §4685.9) — Requires DDS to offer the Self-Determination
Program to all regional center service recipients as of July 1, 2021. Requires the establishment of
an Ombudsperson by DDS for the program.

Rate suspensions lifted (WIC §4691.12)- Rate suspension lifted for supported employment
services, vouchered community-based services, independent living programs, infant
development programs, and early start specialized therapeutic services.

Prohibition Holiday Services (WHE-§4692) — Allows for regional centers to provide service
delivery funding on holidays for certain vendors.

Competitive Integrated Employment (WIC §4870)- Authorizes additional funding for service
providers establishing paid internship program placements and also requires the establishment
of community integrated employment incentive payments for service providers.

Acute Crisis Homes (WIC §4418.7) — Modifies the definition of acute crisis homes operated by
DDS to indicate that these are real properties used to provide Stabilization, Training, Assistance
and Reintegration (STAR) services.

Acute Crisis Commitments (WIC §6502)— Authorizes the petition for commitment of person with
a developmental disability to be filed with the Superior Court.

Canyon Springs Community Facility (WIC §7505)— Allows for placements in the Canyon Springs
Community Facility through June 30, 2022.

DDS exempt from DGS Approval (WIC §4418.7)- Authorizes DDS to engage in lease activity for
STAR homes without receiving the approval of the Department of General Services.

Uniform Fiscal System — Authorizes $6,000,000 for planning for the replacement of the Uniform
Fiscal System and a consumer management system.

State Reimbursement— Indicates no reimbursement from state to local agencies and school
districts for certain mandates.

This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as a bill providing for appropriations
related to the Budget Bill.

Page 2 of 2



IIIIII ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁdl:l_l_IWIHI_I_I.I_I.I_I_I_I_I._I_I_I_I_I_I_I_I_I_I_IPI_I_I_I_I_I_I_I_
i | =
| .
| =
C
| :
“ QU_ B
| o r
| O :
| o - &
| g & :
| )
| b= 8 .
| m Ll u
m : & .
ﬂ = :
|
| < :
i N
_ [ |
| [ |
|
| 1
m :

|
IIlIIIIlIIlIII-IIIII-IIIIIIIII-I- EREEEEEEEREEEREEEEREEEERE



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors’ Meeting

August 11th, 2021
Data Through June 30th, 2021

Administrator’s Report To The Board
English ... oo T b T TR R S v B
SPANISN .o e

Summary Charts
Client COUNT . ... ... . cismee e o iel s e sarm e e se Hen & e

POS Payments . . . .. . sgaiis v sl @53 il 5 0daliavidieala’s Sl slldaaain
Operations Payments . . .. ....in ittt it en e

Contract Status Report
Summary Page ... ...
POSPaymentDetails. . ...ttt
Operations Payment Details. ..........coiiiiiniiiiiiiniieiennnns
PriorYearsContractStatus . . ...... v ittt e i

General Ledger POS Account Graphs:
Total Client Count ... .. ittt it e ee e e e
Total Monthly POS Amount .. ... .. i i
Monthly Cost Per Client . ....... .. . ittt iinaans
Community Care Facility ..........coiririiiiiiiii i,
Day Training . . ..o v v i S ek s W & e e e
Supported Employment . ...... ...t
Non-Medical Services, Professional .. ........covviiiiininnnenn.
Non-Medical Services, Program ..........cociiiiiiiiiniiininenaanaas
Transportation . .. ... i e e
Other Authorized Services . .......ovvviiieiiinn i ienenans
Supported Living Services . . . . ..ottt e
Hospital Care . ... .. . i i e e e
Medical Equipment . .. ... .t e
Medical Care, Professional . .. ...ttt i
Medical Care, Program .. ... ..ottt ii ey
Respite, In-HOmMe . . ... .. e e e s
Respite, Out-of-Home . ... ..ot i i st

Miscellaneous
Client Benefit Fund Account LOg . ... .. iiiiiii i e e e ensas
Client Benefit Fund Quarterly Statement .. .............coiiiininann.

Page 1



REPORTE DEL ADMINISTRATOR

Junta de la Mesa Directiva

11 de Agosto de 2021
Datos Hasta el 30 de Junio de 2021

Reporte del Administrador a la Mesa Directiva
INGIBS oottt e e e
ESPaNo] wumim wiim siom s oamersra arsds S70ea §160% 40901 59508 E0REG ARG s B S

Tablas con Resumen
NUmerode Clientes . ..... ..ttt i i es
Pagos POS .. . e
Pagos de OPeracCioNES ... ....vvutuunion i eaasennns

Reporte del Estado del Contrato
Paginade ReSUMEen ........oiiiniiuimnrin s
Detalles de Pagos POS. . . ... oottt
Detalles de Pagos de Operaciones .........c.oveerieneunenennaennns
Estado de Contrato en AROS Anteriores .. ......vvviiiinievenninsnas

Tablas de la Cuenta en el Libro Mayor por Compra de Servicios:
Nimero Totalde Clientes .........o it iiiaianenans
Cantidad Total Mensual de POS . ... ...ttt eiena e
Costo Mensual porCliente. . ... ... tiiiiin i ieaneennn
Instalacion de Cuidado Comunitario ..........cvviiiinimiernnnnrnenen
Entrenamientode Dia . . ... .ottt it e e e
EMpleo con Apoyo .ot
Servicios No-Médicos, Profesional .. ..o
Servicios No-Meédicos, Programa . .. ..ot it e it aeaneenn
I - 1415 0T o PP
Otros Servicios Autorizados ... ..ottt e
Servicios para Vida cONAPOYO ..o iiiii it i iiianannananon
Cuidadode Hospital . . ... ...ttt cii ey
EqQUIPOMEICO . ..ottt i s
Cuidado Médico, Profesional . ......c.ovviein e iia e
Cuidado MEdico, Programa . .. .....vuvenvneenemine e eeeannnenenns
Descanso, EN-Casa ... ...ttt i it e
Descanso, FUErade Casa . ... vvviete ittt ta e

Miscelldneos
Fondo de beneficios para el cliente Registrode cuenta. .. ................
Declaracién trimestral del fondo de beneficios paraelcliente.............

Péagina 2



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors’ Meeting, August 11th, 2021

State and Federal

Governor Budget FY 2021-2022 — Governor has signed the 2021-2022 budget and
corresponding Trailer Bills. Details of the enacted budget can be found on the State of
California’s website http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/. A list of what specifically will impact
our service system can by found by clicking the following link,
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/2021-22/pdf/Enacted/GovernorsBudget/4000/4300.pdf

FY 2020-2021 Statewide POS Expenditure Projection (a.k.a., PEP, and formerly known

as the SOAR---Sufficiency of Allocation Report) — as of the end of June is estimating a
surplus of $453 million state-wide for Purchase of Service expenditures. RCRC’s PEP is
projecting adequately funded for FY 2020-21 in POS by about $19.8 million.

Redwood Coast Regional Center

1.

o

[

|

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Spending Authority (the new fiscal year as of 7/1/21) — RCRC is
still awaiting its full spending authority expected to be received in late August or early
September.

As previously indicated in the last board report RCRC has received its “Preliminary”
spending authority, or allocation, for FY 2021-22 and have been allocated:

e $118.4 million for Purchase of Service (POS)

e $10.1 million for Operations (OPS)

However, these amounts are estimated to be only 80% of the full spending authority.

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Spending Authority (the fiscal year as of 7/1/20) — Since receiving

our B-3 Allocation on May 20”’, 2020, we have not received any additional funding. We
have closed the year with the following allocation:

e For Purchase of Service (POS) we received a total spending authority of $132.6
million.

e For Operations (OPS) we have received a total authority of $11.9 million. This
does appear to be a tight year though it is anticipated to end the year with a small
surplus.

Cash Flow — As of the writing of this report, we have 49 days cash on hand. We did not
draw on our Line of Credit this year as anticipated as we had sufficient cash on hand. We
received the first two advances of our FY 2021-22 allocations in mid July. We are
anticipating receiving our 3 advance by mid August.

Financial Operations — Our financial reporting figures are based on expenses through the
end of June which is 100% of the way through the 2020-21 fiscal year.

Page 3



In looking at the handouts, our client count can be seen on pages 9 & 16. Page 9 notes 3 RCRC
clients in the Developmental Center (DC), all of which are forensic placements ordered by a
court of law. Both pages show that while the client count continues to increase, it is not
increasing as quickly as in the recent past.

On page 10 our “dverage™ Monthly year-to-date (YTD) POS Expenditures in the aggregate and
on a per-person basis show an increase from last fiscal year’s Average figures. The “Total”
Monthly POS Expenditures (page 17) and Total Monthly POS Expenditures Per Client, (page
18) show a increase over last fiscal year.

“Average™ Monthly Operations Expenditures YTD (page 11), both in the aggregate and on a Per
Client basis show an decrease this fiscal year, which is due to increased funding to purchase
equipment such as laptops for all Service Coordinators and implementing an electronic chart
system. Both are to assist in serving our clients more efficiently.

Page 12 is a summary of the detail found on page 13 (POS expenses) and page 14 (OPS
expenses). Mid-page is a summary of DDS’ POS Expenditure Projection (PEP, formerly known
as the SOAR). Service providers have until March 2023 to submit their claims for the 2020-21
FY.

Page 13 lists our monthly and YTD POS expenditures. Most expense categories are within an
acceptable and anticipated range.
e Medical Equipment relatively high YTD compared to budget. These numbers are small
and so a small increase can result in a large % change.

OPS expenditures. both for the month and YTD can be seen on page 14. Most categories are
within an acceptable and anticipate range. Please note:
e Consult, Temp Services are high due to increased temporary need.
o Equipment Rental relatively high YTD compared to budget. These numbers are small
and so a small increase can result in a large % change.
e General Office Supply relatively high YTD compared to budget. These numbers are
small and so a small increase can result in a large % change.
e Legal fees are high due to increased legal assistance being needed.
e Consulting, administrations are slightly higher due to increased temporary need.
e Fees, Licenses and misc is higher due to increased OPS cost for items such as COVID-19
expenses and Diversity Outreach costs

Graphs of POS Expenses for the general ledger categories for the current and last four fiscal
years are included as pages 16 through 34. In addition to the pages and expense categories
already referenced above, please see the category-specific notes on each of the graphs. Also,
please note many POS categories show a decrease over the last several months. This is due to
both late billings and our moving up the time frame for when we run reports each month.

Miscellaneous Topics

Client Benefit Fund — The summary log of the Client Benefit Fund balance through May 31st,
2021, and our last received monthly statement, are included as pages 35, 36, & 37. As of writing
this report no new statements have been received.

Page 4



Audit Update — Our next DDS Audit was tentatively planned for October 2021. Per the request
of DDS the DDS Audit is now tentatively planned for January 2022. The audit will review FY
2019-20 and 2020-21. Our annual Independent Audit is scheduled to begin October 4™ 2021
with Lindquist, von Husen & Joyce LLP (LVHN).

Staffing — As of July 27, 2021, we have a staff vacancy factor of 7.8% as compared to 6.4% a
year ago. There are currently 10 staff vacancies, which we are pursuing the backfilling of.

~---END----

Page 5



INFORME DEL ADMINISTRADOR
Reunion del Consejo de Administracion, 11 de Agosto de 2021

Estatal y federal

1. Presupuesto del gobernador AF 2021-2022 - El gobernador ha firmado el presupuesto 2021-
2022 y los proyectos de ley correspondientes. Los detalles del presupuesto aprobado se pueden
encontrar en el sitio web del estado de California http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/ . Puede encontrar
una lista de lo que afectard especificamente a nuestro sistema de servicio haciendo clic en el

siguiente enlace,
http://www.ebudget.ca.eov/2021-22/pdf/Enacted/GovernorsBudeet/4000/4300.pdf

2. Proyeccion de gastos de POS en todo el estado para el afio fiscal 2019-2020 (alias, PEP, y
anteriormente conocido como SOAR --- A fines de junio se estima un déficit de $ 453 millones
en todo el estado para los gastos de Compra de Servicios. El PEP de RCRC se proyecta
adecuadamente financiado para el afio fiscal 2020-21 en POS por aproximadamente $ 19.8
millones.

Redwood Coast Regional Center

1. Autoridad de gasto del afio fiscal 2021-22 (el nuevo afio fiscal a partir def 7/1/21) - RCRC
todavia esta esperando su autorizacion de gasto total que se espera recibir a fines de agosto o
principios de septiembre.

Como se indico anteriormente en el ultimo informe de la junta, el RCRC ha recibido su autoridad
de gasto "preliminar", o asignacion, para el afio fiscal 2021-22 y se le ha asignado:

e $118,4 millones por compra de servicio (POS)
e $10,1 millones para operaciones (OPS)

Sin embargo, se estima que estos montos representan solo el 80% de la autoridad total para
gastos.

2. Autoridad de gasto del afio fiscal 2020-21 (el afio fiscal a partir del 1/7/20) - Desde que
recibimos nuestra Asignacién B-3 el 20 de mayo de 2020, no hemos recibido ningin
financiamiento adicional. Hemos cerrado el afio con la siguiente dotacion:

e Para Compra de Servicio (POS), recibimos una autoridad de gasto total de § 132.6
millones.

e Para Operaciones (OPS) hemos recibido una autorizacion total de $ 11,9 millones. Este
parece ser un afio dificil, aunque se prevé que termine el afio con un pequefio superavit.

3. Flujo de efectivo - Al momento de redactar este informe, tenemos 49 dias de efectivo
disponible. No recurrimos a nuestra Linea de Crédito este afio como se anticipd ya que teniamos
suficiente efectivo disponible. Recibimos los dos primeros avances de nuestras asignaciones para
el afio fiscal 2021-22 a mediados de julio. Esperamos recibir nuestro tercer adelanto a mediados
de agosto.

Page 6



4. Operaciones financieras: Nuestras cifras de informes financieros se basan en los gastos hasta
finales de junio, que es el 100% del afio fiscal 2020-21.

Al mirar los folletos, nuestro recuento de clientes puede verse en las paginas 9y 16. Page 9
notas 2 Clientes de RCRC en el Centro de Desarrollo (DC), todos los cuales son colocaciones
forenses ordenadas por un tribunal de justicia. Ambas paginas muestran que, si bien el recuento
de clientes contintia aumentando, no lo hace tan rapido como en el pasado reciente.

En la pagina 10, nuestros Gastos de POS mensuales ~“promedio™ hasta la fecha (YTD)

en el agregado y por persona muestran un aumento con respecto a las cifras promedio del afio
fiscal anterior. Los gastos de POS mensuales “totales™ (pagina 17) y los gastos de POS
mensuales totales por cliente, (pagina 18) muestran un aumento con respecto al ultimo afio
fiscal.

En la pagina 10, nuestros Gastos de POS "promedio" mensuales hasta la fecha (YTD) en el
agregado y por persona muestran una disminucion con respecto a las cifras promedio del afio
fiscal anterior. Los gastos de POS mensuales “totales™ (pagina 17) y los gastos de POS
mensuales totales por cliente (pagina 18) muestran un aumento con respecto al afio fiscal
anterior.

Los gastos mensuales "promedio" de las operaciones hasta la fecha (pagina 11), tanto en
conjunto como por Cliente muestran una disminucion este afio fiscal, que se debe al aumento de
fondos para comprar equipos como computadoras portatiles para todos los Coordinadores de
Servicios y la implementacion de un sistema de graficos electronicos. Ambos son para ayudar a
servir a nuestros clientes de manera mas eficiente.

La pagina 12 es un resumen de los detalles que se encuentran en la pagina 13 (gastos POS) y la
pagina 14 (gastos OPS). En la mitad de la pagina se muestra un resumen de la Proyeccién de
gastos de POS de DDS (PEP, anteriormente conocido como SOAR). Los proveedores de
servicios tienen hasta marzo de 2023 para presentar sus reclamos para el afio fiscal 2020-21.

La pagina 13 enumera nuestros gastos mensuales y YTD POS. La mayoria de las categorias de
gastos se encuentran dentro de un rango aceptable y anticipado.
e Equipo médico relativamente alto hasta la fecha en comparacion con el presupuesto.
Estos nimeros son pequefios y, por lo tanto, un pequefio aumento puede resultar en un
gran cambio porcentual.

Los gastos de OPS, tanto para el mes como para el afio anterior, se pueden ver en la pagina 14.
La mayoria de las categorias estan dentro de un rango aceptable y anticipado. Tenga en cuenta:

e Consulte, los servicios temporales son altos debido a una mayor necesidad temporal.

e Alquiler de equipos relativamente alto hasta la fecha en comparacion con el presupuesto.
Estos nimeros son pequeiios y, por lo tanto, un pequefio aumento puede resultar en un
gran cambio porcentual.

e Material de oficina general relativamente alto hasta la fecha en comparacion con el
presupuesto. Estos niimeros son pequefios y, por lo tanto, un pequefio aumento puede
resultar en un gran cambio porcentual.

e Los honorarios legales son altos debido a que se necesita una mayor asistencia legal.

Page 7



e Consultoria, las administraciones son ligeramente superiores debido al aumento de la
necesidad temporal.

e Las tarifas, licencias y miscelanea son mas altas debido al aumento del costo de OPS para
elementos como los gastos de COVID-19 y los costos de alcance de diversidad.

Las eraficas de los gastos de POS para las categorias del libro mayor general para el afio fiscal
actual y los cuatro tiltimos se incluyen en las paginas 16 a 34. Ademas de las paginas y
categorias de gastos ya mencionadas anteriormente, consulte las notas especificas de cada
categoria en cada una de las graficas. Ademas, tenga en cuenta que muchas categorias de POS
muestran una disminucion en los Gltimos meses. Esto se debe tanto a las facturas tardias como a
nuestro ascenso en el plazo para cuando ejecutamos los informes cada mes.

Temas varios

Fondo de Beneficios para el Cliente: Se incluye el registro resumido del saldo del Fondo de
beneficios para el cliente hasta el 31 de mayo de 2021 y nuestro tiltimo estado de cuenta mensual
recibido en las paginas 35, 36 y 37. Al momento de redactar este informe, no se han recibido
nuevas declaraciones.

Actualizacion de Auditoria -. Nuestra préxima auditoria de DDS se planifico tentativamente para
octubre de 2021. Segin la solicitud de DDS, la auditoria de DDS ahora esté planificada
tentativamente para enero de 2022. La auditoria revisara los afios fiscales 2019-20 y 2020-21.
Nuestra Auditoria Independiente anual esta programada para comenzar el 4 de octubre de
2021 con Lindquist, von Husen & Joyce LLP (LVHN).

Dotacién de personal: Al 27 de julio de 2021, tenemos un factor de vacante de personal del
7.8% en comparacion con el 6.4% de hace un afio. Actualmente hay 10 puestos vacantes de
personal, que estamos tratando de cubrir.

—---END----

Page 8



6 abeyd

‘sjuawaoeld dIsUaI0) ale D 8y} Ul SJUdID Yl JO || L 910N

YeE'Y 1ejo %C¥ €Ll 14354 0 € 09€ cclE 6¥¢ L2/0E/9 |
966°L ploquiny %€ 0" cl- 19LY 0 4 FAZS 089¢ cel 0C-61 Ad
000°} OuldOpuUsy %lC 8 Vil b 4 qGe €29¢ €61 61 -8L Ad
718 oeT %29 oce 060% 0 14 8ve 1LGG¢E 18l 8l -/LL Ad
144 SLON |2d %09 1]%4 ov6E 0 L Sye 90¥€ 881 L1 -9 Ad
Aunoj Ag abueyn abueyn joN lelol YSIN Je [WE 112! uoljuaAald aAIOY jusw jo sy
JUNoJ Judl|H WaLIND | Judn Jdd I ETIETS) |ejuaw pue uelg Alueg He|nbay -SS9SSYy
-dojaneQ feu|
= - 0002
|
% [ . '
000T 00S°¢C
OUOPUIN M.__.u %
™ o
<« ~
_ = o 000'€
o ~
IPIOGUNH ~ L= __
z x | _
_ 00G'¢
oy . 000'%
00S't

Aluno) Ag panias sauai)

4034 426png Jo %4001 ‘1202 ‘OE 2uUnf Yb6nodyy 1202-0202 P24 [03sid
19)ud) [euoiBay }Se0) pooMpay



%S0 98'LL $ 6LBEV'C §
%0°¢l ¥9'6.¢C $ €692¥'C $
%91 93've $ 8civl'e $
%l€ 8¢9 $ escil'e ¢
%.L'CL 94°0€e $ G890 $
abueyp U fo) LD
a9 1ad Jadsainy Jad sain)
-1puadxy -1puadx3
SOd Alyyuow sod
obeiany Alyyuop
ul abueysn abesany
- S = &
~ Y e S o
3 5 g o
o @ o @ &
"3 B B B
8 2] > > &
24 B B B

(dss ssa)) ) sad
sain)ipuadx3 s0d Alyjuop abeseny

-$
00Z$
oov$
009%
0og$
000'L$
002'L$
00%'L$
009'L$
008'L$
000'Z$
00Z'Z$
00v'2$
009'2$
008°C$

01 abed

_ %L'Y 0SZ'LLY $ 10469501 $ L2I02/9
%LCl 192'GEL'} $ 06+'860°01 $ 0C-61 Ad
%L'E 6£6'C22E $ €81°c96'8 $ 6l -8l Ad
%69 118'GSS $ SyZ'ov9's $ 8lL-LL A4
%S 9¢ ShP'€69'L $ JOE'¥80'8 $ Ll -9l Ad
abueysn sainjipuadxg | sainjipuadxg 1O sy
wajiad | SOd Alyuow | SOd Alyuoly
abelany abelony
ul abueysn
|
|
T [ $
_ =1 - & | 00°000'z$
[ .W_ b
| < g o _
_ 2 3 # 2 | 000008 <
_ m _ o i | =
7 N _m £x > i 00'000'9$ 3
& = e =]
| w” MH.
oo'000'ss
_
| 00°000'0i$
Amww mmm_v 00'000ZL$

sainjipuadx3y sOd AlYyjuo abesany




L1 abed

Jad sainjipuadx3z sS40 Alyyuop abelany

{%9°8- (02°02) $ 15612 $

%¥ 0L 0922 $ 1zove $

%e C- (z8'v) $ 19212 3

%S AR $ creee ¢

%8'6 o6l $ oLsez ¢

abueyp uald w0

U39 19d Jad sain} Joad sain)

-ipuadx3y -ipuadx3y

SdO ON BAY |  SdO

u; abueyn Alyuop

obelany
0$
o G ~ o == 0SS
o & = (x P SLS
= e i e 00T$
N < = ] o 45
=] aie w0 ™~ Loy 0sT
= & = > = m:M
2 = 00z$
T443
0573
SLT$
00€$
QTES
0S€$
SLES
00%S

usld

{%8 v (1L21'8%) $ GEE'1G6 $ LZ/0E/9
%00 GLZ'16 $ 906’666 $ 0Z-61 Ad
%2 0" (Liv'L) $ 162806 $ 61 -8l Ad
%29 6£0'€S $ 80/'606 $ 8L-21 Ad
%E'EZ 617191 $ 699958 $ 11 -91 Ad
abueys sainjipuadx3y | sainjipuadxgy jo sy
juag1ed | SO AlyIuol | SO Alyiuow
abesony abelany
ul abueysn
- -$
___
u s _ 2 o W.”w | 002%
8 mw 3 = % Si
= 2 s = || oors 3
~ = d 4.1 "’ =}
« ) | 2 ~% 009% S
- S mu L o
008$ &
w
= = 000'L$
00Z'L$

sain)puadx3zy suonesado Ajyjuo abesany




Redwood Coast Regional Center
Contract Status Report
Through June 30, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 100% of the Budget Year

DDS Contracts (2020/2021 FY) Purchase of Total Spending
Service Operations Authority
Preliminary Allocation of 6/19/2020 $ 102861206 $ 9,384538 $ 112245744
B-1 Allocation as of 8/6/2020 $ 44643219 $ 2594207 $ 47237426
$ $
$ $

B-2 Allocation as of 2/26/2021 1,305 431001 $ 432,306
B-3 Allocation as of 5/20/2021 1,285,291 - $ 1,285,291

DDS Spending Authority YTD (actual) $ 148791021 $ 12409746 $ 161,200,767
Prior year final allocation (A-7 of 11/30/2020) $ 132,325,374 $ 12,498396 $ 144,823,770
Increase/(Decrease) $ 16,465,647 $ (88650) $ 16,376,997
Percent change 12.4% -0.7% 11.3%
Purchase of Service Expense - Summary of data from the following page
Current Remainder of Percent
Current Month  Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Residential $ 1332723 $ 13535472 $ 13349943 $ (185,529) 101.4%
Day programs $ 422585 $ 5,204,382 $ 6,726,819 % 1522437 774%
Transportation $ 356,409 $ 2984776 $ 5501854 % 2,517,078 54.3%
Other services $ 10025956 $ 105565471 $ 123012503 $ 17,447,032 85.8%
CPP $ (88,707) $ 7507 $ 63675 % 56,168 11.8%
Total POS Expenditures $ 12048966 $ 127,297,608 $ 148654793 % 21,357,185 85.6%

No DDS' POS Expenditure Projection Report - It Starts In December

Current Month Prior Month Difference

High High (High Only)
Year-end Est. of Current Services $ 126213595 $ 124,294,320 $ 1,919,275
Estimated Growth $ 53,295 % 102017 | | $ (48,722)
Other $ (180,316) $ (62,866)| | $ (117,450)
Projected expenditure range $ 126,086574 $ 124333471 $ 1,753,103

Total DDS contracts (100%) $ 148791021 $ 148,791,021 $ -
Projected Balance Amount $ 22704447 $ 24457550 | (% (1,753,103)

Percent 15.3% 16.4% n/a

Operations Expense Summary of data from the following page

Current Remainer of Percent

Current Month Year-To-Date 100% Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Salary and benefits $ 714252 $ 9414708 $ 9658764 $ 244,056 97.5%
Net operating expenses $ 123,218 $ 2301312 % 2,883,308 $ 581,996 79.8%
Total OPS Expenditures $ 837470 $ 11409985 $ 12542073 % 826,052 910%

Page 12



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Purchase of Services

Through June 30, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 100% of the Budget Year

Out-of-Home Care
Community care facilities

Total Out-of-Home Care

Day Programs
Day training
Supported employment, Group
Supported employment, Ind.
Total Day Programs

Other Services
Self determination
Non-Medical: professional
Non-Medical: programs
Money Management
Public transportation
Prevention Services
Other misc. services
Mobile day program
SSP restoration
Individual/family training
Translator/Interpreter
Community activities support
Purchase reimbursement
Professional technical support
Program support
Diaper service
Supported living
Hospital Care
Medical equipment
Medical service - Professional
Medical service - Programs
Respite: in own home
Respite: out of home
Camps

Total Other Services

Community Placement (CPP)

Total Purchase of Services

Prior year Total POS, Paid YTD
Increase (decrease)
Percent change

Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
$ 1,332,723 $ 13535472 $ 13349943 % (185,529) 101.4%
$ 1332723 $ 13535472 $ 13,349943 % (185,529) 101.4%
$ 384044 $ 4757422 $ 6,109,445 $ 1,352,023 77.9%
$ 30469 $ 344122 % 400,665 $ 56,543 85.9%
$ 8072 % 102,838 % 216,709 % 113,871 47.5%
$ 422585 $ 5204382 $ 6726819 $ 1522437 774%
$ - $ - $ ~ $ « N/A
$ 267391 $ 3988734 $ 6041474 % 2,052,740 66.0%
$ 2394845 $ 24074795 $ 28505192 $ 4,430,397 84.5%
$ 51297 $ 628681 % 764,174 % 135,493 82.3%
$ 356409 $ 2984776 $ 5501854 $ 2,517,078 54.3%
$ 253077 % 2418723 $ 3600879 $ 1,182,156 67.2%
$ 432924 $ 4024045 $ 4433887 % 409,842 90.8%
$ 2953 $ 48934 % 57108 % 8,174 85.7%
$ 171 $ 461200 $ 568,370 $ 107,170 81.1%
$ 104995 $ 643,169 % 774543 % 131,774 83.0%
$ 80,091 $ 588929 $ 862,819 % 263,890 69.1%
$ 28,255 % 409,227 $ 630,829 % 221,602 64.9%
$ 19,183 ¢ 88560 $ 92837 $ 4277 95.4%
$ 408 $ 59,121 % 90,703 $ 31,582 65.2%
$ 74890 $ 804943 % 1,143975 % 345,032 70.0%
$ 4345 % 67584 % 102974 $ 35,390 65.6%
$ 4730236 $ 51069501 $ 56864556 $ 5,795,055 89.8%
$ - $ - $ 5849 $ 5,849 0.0%
$ 3142 % 104,648 $ 89815 % (14,833) 116.5%
$ 1,209,087 $ 12001323 $ 13747900 $ 1,746 577 87.3%
$ 8986 $ 99430 % 125438 % 26,008 79.3%
$ 350430 $ 3945997 $ 4465779 $ 519,782 88.4%
$ 9,250 §% 37927 % 44,018 % 6,091 86.2%
$ - $ - $ 2985 $ 2,985 0.0%
$ 10,382,365 $ 108550247 $ 128514357 $ 19,964,110 80.0%
$ (88,707) 7507 % 63,675 $ 56,168 11.8%
$ 12048966 $ 127,297,608 $ 148,791,021 $ 21,357,185 85.6%
$ 9750493 $ 105836,294 $ 132325374 $ 26,489,080 80.0%
$ 2298473 $ 21461314 $ 16465647 $  (5131,895) n/a
23.6% 20.3% 12.4% -19.4% n/a

Page 13



Redwood Coast Regional Center
Operations
Through June 30, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 100% of the Budget Year

Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Personnel Expense
Personnel $ 507,035 5,913,642 $ 6,328,311 $ 414,669 93.4%
Consulting /Temp Services $ 6035 $ 354,100 $ 76836 $ (277 264) 460.9%
Benefits $ 201,182 $ 3,146,966 $ 3,263617 % 106,651 96.7%
Total $ 714252 % 9,414,708 $ 9,658,764 $ 244,056 97.5%
Operating Expenses
Equipment rental $ 7050 $ 61,073 $ 57805 $ (3,268) 105.7%
Equipment maintenance $ - $ 19957 $ 48747 % 28,790 409%
Facility rent $ 66,207 $ 853,849 $ 905694 $ 51,845 94.3%
Facility maintenance $ 7139 % 68,307 % 67584 % (723) 101.1%
Telephone $ 4273 % 143,364 $ 263515 % 120,151 54.4%
Postage $ 2994 % 57,581 $ 93,156 $ 35,575 61.8%
General office $ 6,047 $ 83,678 $ 77969 % (5,709) 107.3%
Printing/copier $ Bl % 12,002 $ 14929 §% 2,927 80.4%
Insurance $ 300 $ 90,039 $ 93,013 $ 2,974 96.8%
Utilities $ 8,059 $ 97.896 $ 113581 % 15,685 86.2%
Data processing $ 2090 $ 40903 $ 68,778 % 27,875 59.5%
Bank service fees $ 26 % 305 $ 15,368 $ 15,063 2.0%
Interest $ - $ 3,561 $ 10945 $ 7,384 325%
Legal fees $ (101,452) $ 14,265 $ 25421 $ 11,156 56.1%
Board of directors $ - $ 28,834 $ 43690 $ 14 856 66.0%
Accounting fees $ - $ 43,300 $ 46,100 $ 2,800 93.9%
Equipment purchases $ - % 59,461 % 162,750  $ 103,289 36.5%
Consulting, administration $ 2372 % 32,223 % 28,789 % (3.434) 111.9%
Travel $ 17851 $ 59,600 $ 205,243 $ 145,643 29.0%
ARCA dues $ - $ 26,752 $ 28,000 $ 1,248 955%
Advertising $ 6,004 $ 33,762 $ 33848 $ 86 99.7%
Training/Educational materials $ 621 % 5255 § 13507 $ 8,252 38.9%
Fees, licenses and misc. $ 75,669 % 112460 $ 82072 % (30,388) 137.0%
Total Operating Expenses $ 105,219 $ 1,948 427 $ 2,500,504 $ 552,077 779%
CPP OPS $ 18,468 374,825 $ 452642 % 77 817 82.8%
Less Income $ 469 21,940 $ 69838 % 47,898 31.4%
Net Operating Expense $ 123218 $ 2301312 % 2,883,308 % h81,996 79.8%
Total Operations Expense 3 837470 ~§ 11716020 $ 12409746 % 599,761 919%
Prior year Total OPS, Paid YTD $ 1027501 % 11,314 429 $ 12,498,396 $ 1,183,967 90.5%
Increase (decrease) $ (190,031) $ 401591 % (88,650) $ (184,206) n/a
Percent change -18.5% 35% -0.7% -15.6% n/a

Page 14



Redwood Coast Regional Center
Prior Years Contract Status
Through June 30, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 100% of the Budget Year

Prior Year, FY 19 - 20

Operations: Total Regular CPP Diversity Calfresh
Total Allocation (A-7) $ 1249839 $ 11905056 $ 393670 $ 149678 $ 49,992
Total Spent $ 12044064 $ 11606501 §$ 371328 $ 16,243 $ 49,992

Balance Remaining $ 454332 % 298555 _$ 22342 $ 133435  _$ -

Purchase of Services: Total Regular CPP Part C + HCBS
Total Allocation (A-7) $ 132325374 $ 130944813 $ 810,296 $ 570,265
Total Spent $ 127801038 §$ 127082447 $ 148325 % 570,265

Balance Remaining $ 4524336 _$ 3862366 _$ 661971 $ -
or (under-funded)
Prior Year, FY 18-19

Operations: Total Regular CcpPP
Total Allocation (E-4) $ 10900774 $ 10662215 $ 238,559
Total Spent $ 10899489 $ 10660930 $ 238,559

Balance Remaining $ 1285 $ 1,285 $ -

Purchase of Services: Total Regular CPP Part C + HCBS
Total Allocation (E-4) $ 117598,023 ¢ 115401740 $ 932,342 $ 1,263,941
Total Spent $ 113565179 $ 111368668 $ 932569 § 1,263,941

Balance Remaining $ 4032844 $ 4033072 $ (227) % -

or (under-funded)

Notes:

1 DDS leaves fiscal records open a total of 3 years (the current year and the two prior years, which are noted

above). They then "close" the FY and allow no more activity.

Page 15



gl abeyd

s1A70UAD TeUswdOTSA3D € UT ApPTSAl

1Pyl SIUATTI @18 SIUATTD DA (0
"SIUBTTD ,AATINF,,

1P $IUATTD § sniels (q
L CSIURTTD 4STY YBTH/UOTINAARIG, SI2 SIUATTD [ snieis (e

SIUATT) 00 PUB T SN1BIS ‘T sniels I0J PIPp S2apnTouT ATuo ydeib sTyL 1 CERiss
B 0°¢ <E G nr e S'p S Ny R ER =
bFE ‘b TeT’p b’y IRT 'y z3T 'k 6LT'b oLT 'y 8S1'p AIT'Y AR LLT'F 60T'Y
reT’e Z6T'Y 9ET ‘b Lianad 4 T’y €12’k oTZ‘y T6T'Y LoT 'y CET'Y 29T’k 6Tp
BLT b b5 LGT'E SIT'y SLT'b €ET'h £21°p 60T’ a0y 880 20T'b ShT'b
6501k £50°p 920 ‘b GEn'y 020’k £65'F 566 % 5L6°E Ob6‘F 0E6 "€ 9€5F 500'p
L5 ‘e SE5'E £68°E F9R ‘7 b98 ‘E TL3 'R £28°E 808 '€ S5l TsLr coL’fF 958 °E
HAL uAY HYW GEE] N ST KOt 120 AAS 2Ny Tne 2DPIBAY *UBTTY
\% A T Q N o] N} \%
« w ! i & N s 10 3 & o o
006's
o . —  B1-LTAd
= 000t
8- 21 Ad .
61-mad| OOTY
0z - 61 Ad ||Lll\_l\\lll|1| 61 Ad
61-81Ad 4 4 = 12-02 A4 ,
= 00z'y
00E'V
12-02 Ad
0oF'v

12202 Ad

02 - 61 Rd ——o—

60 - BT Ad et

(#EE'¥) ANNOD AINATTD TVLOL

- LT AL et

JBBA-IBAQ-IBa A 'sasuadx] SOd
13)ua)) [BUOIBAY }SE0D) POOMPaY




TPIAPa] Ayl sjuawbne yotym weibozd

23e35 AYlz ST 4SS

/| abed

“s13pTAOId DBIET TRIAADS WOT]

-asuadxa sod e ATnIi3 ou

s (188)

are pue ubnoryl ssed e sIe spunjy 4s§ se 4SS SS27, AIL §ISOD TERIO],

SBUTTTTQ 336 UO pPaSeq SUT[D3p yiuomw oM 10 Juc TedTdAl e ST aIay] o
awooul A3lTIinosg TeluswaTddng

“T :SIION

5 = €76 8°g L] 7L 95 g9 s a*y L bt 6"9
0Zs'te8g’s LB0‘ETL'OT 6LT'862°0T LiTE3T 0T 986 '6E9°0T L0011 TER ‘905 0T E6T'T9Z'TT 26TieTe 0T GEQ’BBL 0T 066 ‘SEE’TT T0L'696°0T 80k '9£8 /97T
90b 868 ‘L TTLTTLOT LEL'OVPOTT 26/ °F9E70T 059 ‘848701 AN CRF TeT'E28 '8 bEQ ‘RIK 0T EEV LIS 6 Zbe‘0LZ'0T TTE IR ‘NT 0GPk ‘860 0T €0 'TBT 12T
ELB'STT L by enT‘pos ‘8 EVb‘T6E ‘s FNE ‘D198 589’991 ‘6 LtbP0O'BTR’A L16'966°8 L69'855'6 Tb ‘T8L A 95€ ‘8776 TL9'6TE ‘6 EBT'E96 'R T0Z’8cs ' LOT
[Asrels 4 | i ZTo‘vie’e Lek’6en’s nzr ‘Foz’8 8TG’ze8 ‘8 6TP 'RBZ‘A GG ‘9cE ‘8 FES ‘99’8 A69’'p7Z ‘A LeE’5Z9'8 L8y '1TG6’R SEZ'Ov9 ‘8 FES'TH
TIL'9LE '8 r LSG'9L0°8 9.9'CkG '8 TEE‘9K9 ‘L agy L9z’ L99'9FA ‘L 296°'958 ‘L LOZT'T96 'L R96 ‘968 ‘1 FLE'DED S 565 'RZ6 ‘7 L9E‘pBO'8 90b ‘270 L6
NOC Hay W i F NvD Jan AON J20 43S any mnr SDBISAY T®300
PTRd 504 TE3oL
< N N s a N 0 ) S
W N a8 -« e N ¥ N\ 39 & o o
00000G'9%
61 81 A
000°00G' L$
02-61Ad
si-41Ad o
p— 000°006'8%
81 <21 Ad Phu
e
ST-8TA | 000'00G 6%
02-61A4 | 000'005'01$
12-02 A4 . 9
000°006'11$
000°00G'21$

1202 4d ——

02 - 6T Ad =mtene

61 - 1 A e

P ¥ .

(bEE'Y) dSS 552 ‘AIvd LNNOWY SOd ATHLNOW V101

Jea A-18nO-IBB A ‘sasuadx3 SOd
J8)UBY [BUOIBSY 15800 POOMPaY




gl ebed

*s12pTACTId 26IBT TEIDAAS WOIT SBUTTTTG A3IET UC PAseq AUTTOSP Yluom oml 10 suc TedtdAl e ST aI1ayl o
*{T88) Awooul A1TInoag Teiuswarddng
TPIRp2] Ayl sjuswbne yotym weiboid 233§ AUl ST 48§ 2suadxa god B ATnal Inu ATe puep ybnoiyl ssed e are spunj 455 S , 48§ SS37, AIE S1S0D [PI0] T SIION

8°1 F o E°T “'T 8°€ a0 gz [
hen'2 211 0Zg o 80L'2 [ e 986G " ET18°C 86T NE
858 T [0 €FE'T L1: 14 BEE‘? 28% " 80K ‘T 006 '8¢
SoL'T [ e A 9€e 'z ABTT GGz T £9T1'2 866 'GT
LBT T LLT'z Z60" wr's BRO ‘T SeT " Le1'2 (L4
arT'c TE0 ‘T £60° 0 160°2 aan’z TpT* L60'2 09762
NOp Hay nsi ACN 120 dds any SDEIIAY TPI0L
JueTTy Ted 180D
W A0 Wt A o o° o A
009'1$
61 - BT Ad
008'1$
02-61Ad
12-02 Ad 000 NW
8- LT Ad R I ]
— 61 - 8T Ad
oov'ze$
02-81Ad
009'2$
T2-02Ad
008'z$
02 - 61 A et 61 - 81 Ad ——t— BT = LT Ad o
(¥EE'b) dSS 553) "INITID ¥3d 1507 ATHLNOW

1BB A~1OA(-JEB A 'sastuadx] SOd
Iaa) [ruoiBay ISE0D) poompay




61 obed

s|ana| Ajljiqe:

1 |9ne] 8IIag IolAeYaq snounful-jjas 1o aaydnisip Ajasanss Jospue "Aligow pue
loineyaq snounful-jjas Jo aagdnisip Jopue ‘Aylqous pue

feasAyd vy
feaisfyd ul

swajqoud Joineyaq Jolew ou pue

Jo Ayanss Buge|eose ay) 0) puodsalioa 0] pasealau| ase s|ana| Bulels Yolum Ul |y YBnoly) vy sjana ojul pa
| 813A8S 10/pUE ‘S[|pjs d|aY-j|as Ul suoyap yum suosiad 1o) Buiuies) paswuadns Ajleuoissajoid pue ‘uoisiadns ‘aled i 13AIT I0IAYIS
| BLIOS Jo/pUe 'SiNS d|ay-j|as ul syoyap Jueayubis ym suosiad oy Buuies) BuloBuo pue 'uoistatadns ‘a1ed g TJIATT IOIANIS
S B182-|9S SWW0S YPm suosiad 10) Bulllel |ejuspiaul pue 'uoistaadns *alegd 1 13A3T IDIAYIS

pans

swajqoid J01BY3q OU PUE S||IYS 31ED-J|aS Yim Suosiad 10) uoisIAIadns pue dies pawiT :| 13ATT IDIANIS

ISTAART

A0TATAS BUTMOTTOJ 24l JO 2U0 PRIPURTSAP ST I23uaD Teuothar e Ag patopuRa gd) udea ‘paaras suosiad ayj pue papTaozd s30TAIaS JO sadAl ayy uodn paseg “BUTATT ATTep 30 SaT3TATIDE

Ayl BuTuTEISNS IO UCTID210Id-ITAS ITO] TPTIUISS> SDUBLISTESE I10/pue

OTSTATAANS 'S8DTAIAS TeuosTad Jo paau UT ATP OYm S3TITTTQRSTP T7elusuwdoTAASD YiTH SITAPE PUe USIPTTYD 07 ATed
TETIUSPTSAT TEOTPU-UOU INOU-§ APTACId 031 §32TAIRG TETO0§ JO JuawiIrdAd 21BIE AU JO UOTSTATQ BUTSUADTT ATe) AITunumo) ay3 Ag pasuad1T ATe (§30)) SATITTTIORI 2Ie) AdTHm

00 1SELON
(2/T) ALITIOVA H/AA-DT -~ Q€%
(0/0) OS-QTITHD D¥I SAN -- 0T5 (§/LT) 00-8ITINAY J¥d SH¥ -- S06 (r/BZ) TTAYH) A,0¥3 T.S3¥ QAZI'IVIDZAS -- £TIT
(0T/09) OS-SITNAY I¥A SAY -- GIs (F/96) ADONADY AWOH XTIWYd —-- K06 (0T/GZ) WO¥Md TYTINAGISEY TYINIWITIANS -- S0T (STOPUSAY /SIUSTTOH)
(C/€) O0-ATTHD D¥Y §HA -- 016 (T/T) ALITTOVA TYTINIAISIY -- ITE (Z/L) A/ALITIOVA NOIINIA¥IINI SISIVND —-- 060 1SIPOD IDTAISG SAPNTOUT JUNOIIY TH STYL
Buryzeis sTTTYs TEjusweTddns ‘PITYD ’‘3INPe ‘STISTID :TeTjuspisay - uotidradssg OT0ZE
578 <0 01 9 €~ 10- b O~ TaT- £ b L7p- T°9- 6T (NAE 67 €~
955 FNLOTHTT L6 LhT'T LLGBBT'T TGO'IBT'T 9967997 'T bSO 'NET'T SLI'BET’T €3379BT'T ALZ'ARN'T LTE 90T T BOZLTT!T 966 °LETT TLE‘SESIET
3301 TOFRI04T £3T/ELOT BLE'THOT 35T 'TLs p6SGER 967 'GES ERRT::] YET'RFA €IL'Tre 62L'RFA Lby‘2E6 98 LETITT
z’1zA TRE'AT 3 TRE ‘bY8 8S8°8H8 I9b 158 6€8GTR 6Th 'ThL €52 7008 29073y osL'zaL B0 ‘7RI 8ER 'HTA 8GZELL'6
‘TLL SRR AT TIL'ETL 0ps ‘199 £LL'289 060’119 651’899 TES TR ITZTRY £357GL9 §3p ‘739 8EB'THS 550 20€ ‘8
50L S5F'GFL (32 'L0L T5b ‘989 BT ’'589 £3% 789 TEG 859 708 ‘BTL £4G 95/ £36'€6L 90b ‘bR LBG'6TL £F0°GE9'A
sl A 4ay HYW oi-da) DAa AON L0 A38 oany mnr sSbelanyg reaol,
ALTIIDVY 3V ALINNWWOD 0102€
] o™
R ot o & 2> o 720 90 2 o s
000°009%
> + o + 4 > = o V-0 ,
= 2 000'004$
a0 - 2144 - & 619144
o + * .
& TS i — % ™ B N 000'008%
= - v 0z 61Ad
000'006%
T2-02 Ad .
0/ 000'000'1$
0z - 61 A4 ¥ - —- -
+— . 00000114
© < e ——— ¥ 12-02m4
000'002'1$
D0O'00€'1$

L B -l g —— B - U g e

(8£2) ALTTDVH FdvD ALINNWWOD 0102€

IBSA-JOAQ-IBa | ‘sasuadx] SOd
131UB9) [EUCIBY 1SBOD) POOMPIY




Ino Jo uoyedo] paxy e 18 ag Aew sadmss wesbord Aeq (dd) ueld weiBoid [enprapu| s,uosiad Jey) U pIpN[au) a1e SITIAISS JSOY] UGUM IgBNIEAR BIE ABY L JB|uad [euciBal & A panlas

0¢ obed

S93IMaS

S||INS [RUOLESIDB) pue [ejoos Buidolanag ()
sioeyaq anoidui djsy o] jJuswabeuew Joneyag (@

SE 4ans S|IyS uoy 1 A B a {p
siis pue & Jlos Budojarag (o

suonanysul o) Buipuodsa) pue umouy spaau s,auc Bunew ‘s1ayjo yum a8 Ul 0] AJfIqe ay) Buidotaaaqg (g

(C1/50T)

ONTATT INIGNIJIANI -- 0I5

{

s||s a1es-jjas pue djay-jjas Buinejuiew pue Buidojanag (B

:apn(ou) weibosd Aep e yBnoiy) sjgejiese ssoiuas Jo sedh | AUNWWOD ayj Ul

0/0}

110} sweiboid paseq-Ay ae Boud Aeq

W3IINID ALIAILOY -- 60§

IS3ION

WA90Md THOKW MOIAYHIH -~ S16 (p/CC SI¥OdANS ONIAIT WWOD -- 05 (STOPUAAY /STUBTTOH)
(G/PCT) Weddodd A3Q LINVANT - L3 INAWAOTAART 170aY —— 016 (7/17) dANS WO¥d SA¥S A¥Q TVINIAWITIANG -- 01T iSAPOD SDTAIAG S3PNTOUT JUNONNy 9 STUL
‘qusudoTansp TeToosodAsd pue sbenbuet
‘antirubod 'TeotsAyd yo juswdoTansQ - IUBIUI “Szeo ITaS ‘Juawsbeuew Asuow '“O2x TeTDOS ‘Huil Juswiordue ‘Koeooape-3Tes - 3npy :bututezy Keq - uotidriosag 0zZQEb
9772~ RITT- z T 0T 679~ Ly B 9 - ENE vonT o T- /%7 Ls
TL2'zEe zNTCR0F TEL'OTE oLy '5EY £G0TLR 9€G 98¢ Y66 194F 8LB'89€ FEZ'5Th ATS ‘ANE 629°GLE 900’33y AT ZTh LSl
NZLBED BERFNE LT '9Ek TEZ'0EY ZF0ERE 309 ‘2Ct ST7'7GF 8bL LLE 0pLSTh RG/ ‘RFT 0Eb ‘L0E G9T‘8TE 8L6 '9A% 9EL'ELI ‘b
061692 0RTFLT L8LTST 152 'pbT 166 ‘AT 6LE'L9T €T6'27% 869°TpT 6ET'bRZ GS0Z'ATT 6B 297 168 '7b7 2€9 762 €£9'6T0'E
1T0TeT 100’69z 69T TLT T09'5LT /N8 ‘RGT 9L 'EBT [ £ KT 062’59 562 'b62 TTG R S0 ‘aT OLL'PAZ S06'CTE 19L'082°E
523608 SOR‘NNE 637°LLT TTT'TTE 260 ‘ALT B5L LT 00% ‘697 £6T 032 979 '80€ £L7II0F 620 ‘BTE £96° 767 L20°962 B8TE'266‘E
nne I EECG U NUL B AON 100 AAS ony 1nr anpIRAY e |
SNINIVHL AVQ - 020€b
< ™ ot 5 o S o o5 o s
20 roé e w0 @ ot 72 O o R o B
000'GH1$
000'061%
12-02 Ad
Bl - 21 Ad pow 000'6£2$
61 - 81 Ad S — B 4 a 8
— - 141 000'082$
0z-61Ad | pop'Gee$
1N A
\\l‘ i 000'0£6$
= 000'G1¥4
0z - 65 A4 - §
000'09v$
- 127924 000'G0a$
000'0664

O A = 02 * 61 Ad =t 61~ 81 Ad =t

(2v€) ONINIVIL AVQ 020€y

BL 21 Ad watbaen

JBOA-JOAD-IBS A '$8SURAXT SOd
Js)ua) |euocIBay 180D poompay



e 736 paasas sienpiaipw diay o} s|qe aq Aewl Jajuad 1euoiBal Bl ‘'SUOSEa) JeIs! 0) 8NP $321A18 3p1A0Ld O} S|GEUN S| MO SUI i ‘ISASMOH “SalINGeSIp |2juawdo[sAap Y S)INpe 10} Japiacid 301A1S 35 wesboud uo:

1Z ebed

B3JE JISY) Ul 9|QE|IEAR BIE SBJIAJAS asay) Jl SadIAISS ayi|-3S apiaord jey) sweiboid Jayio o) wayy Builajal AQ 10 'dSH ay) Jepun 35 Burpuny g gof

0EYa] [BUOIEIOA UiBW 3y St YO 3yl

1no paseyd Ajlenpeib a1e saomuas poddns ayy

‘gol ay jo Aug)sew suieb | ay) sy A I y1om O} pue sjiys A au) uleaj Jay Jo wyy diay o} qol aly uo [enpIApUL BY] Yum AlieinBal sjaaw oym yaeos qol e Ag papirold Ajjensn st poddng ‘smaio Buidesspue| se yons ‘smala
Yiom 1o It pajjea) SIuSLL d dnolb 1o ‘sjuau d 18q ues 38 “ylom sy) wiopad pue ures| o} sasnas Hoddns BuoBuo pasu oym Sapgesip 31aaas ypm suosiad o) Bunias 3iom pajesBajur AUNWWOD e ul yiom saggados
Buipuy e pawe ale s8dinas 3§ (JSH) weibold s: | ayi 10 Bod ay) ybnosy] Jaypa papiacid aq ued s18juad [euoiBal pue (MOQ) UoheN|IqeYaY Jo Juaiuedag ayl ybnoiy) saainas (3g) Juawiojdwg papoddng :S2LON
{(€/pC) LNAWADVYTd TYRATAIANI-4ES -- TGH (STOPUSAH /SIUSTTIOH)
(3/1T) INAWAOVTd dNO¥9-dds -- 066 183PO) ADTAIBG SIPNTOUT JUNONDY TH STUL
-dnozb pue TenpiaTput 103 Butyoeod gor :juswmAoTdwy pojzoddng - uorydTIDS®Q QEOEV
| o TT | i 8°9 vT 0°g- 101 T £71 kT R 67T~
TES RS AEa‘GF 62€ "RE S9T'67 GTR‘FS k30 ‘€€ 06€‘FE £9T 0P BhFIRE 296 ‘€€ STE'Th LreiL 656 ‘9%b
566 /Gh EEDREES 652 kb 560 'Ok 0zL'Te TLz'sk 0ET'7F LZL'9F GAT '0F 967 ‘b 898 ‘Gr LZTT'ED £ZL'BTS
par T TEG'GE 9T LE ZIFTE GOE‘RT 9GE Tk 98L 1% Zh3’‘er TTZ/87 890 ‘bb 00Z'%h oLZ'zk £62°L0C
PST'bb 1in'TE G- 58G‘bE A06‘Th SIS TY SLb ‘68 8I8°LE T/ 'FY €662 7T PH LLL'EY zee'ses
CESLE 2T e 08T F68 ‘Y 506 2k TER'2H £1Z°'bh 8b2 ‘b 1ET'FE £60°9b 0LE'TE cZ9 b POy 'SES
Nne MYl v R0 10 . Tea0d,
ANIWADTWS G3140ddNS OE0EY
™
scoﬂ Eﬁ 4.5& %vﬁi > o 20 ot 20 rvs.m %4@6 Ta,n
000'0£$
000'GE$
12-0z Ad'
000'0v$
618144 12-0zAd
ST Ad 618144 y
ar-1 4 | 000'GHS
02-61 M 0Z-6T1Ad
000064
000'56%
12 - 02 Ad ——t— 02 - 6] Ad —e— L A B I ——

(62) LINIWAOTdW3I Q3LYOddNS - OEOEY

JEa A-IBAQ-IED A 'SBSURDXT SOd
181U97) |euoIBay 1SBOD poompay




oum €I13pTA0Id TeIOTARYSQ 26I°] [PIaa®ds 01 PAINGTIIAR ST STUL

22 abeg

“om3 10 Yyauour 1S8PT Ayl ut sarnjtpuad

‘217 syauow oml JIo Auo TTTg ArTeotdAl

1202 4 ——

00 A ) e

61 - 81 AJ =t

(692) 40dd ‘Ad3S QIWNON

U1 - L1 Ad

01059

2 ut drp JuenTITUhRTS e ATTeucTaTPERIY ST AI3YL 1 I53ION
(£/0) SADIAYAS FUNIONQANIV -- /GF
(1/0) SDAS/SAO0S HIA-IMYA -- FFF
(1/0} TYTOHRAS JA3A INVANI 0T18 (T/0) AMAS NIVEL XAIITIEOW -- Gb9 {/1/C6) LSATYNY ¥OIAVHIE -- Z19 (T/0) 4NS NOTIW¥OFINI WWOD -- TF7
(170} KLTTIDVI KBOTOTANY 0€L (T/T) D34S AIT IN3IANIJIANI -- G£9 (p/TT) NIVAL TTINMS JATLAYAY == G509 (T/0) SI¥CddNS SNIAIT WWOD -- NT7
(6/€) RROTOMIVA HD3IdS LoL (9T/F7) SADTA¥ES ONITISNNOD ~- GC9 {€/2) ¥AXOTARI-0D SHI == T6b (2/0) INSY TAWA/TUDSTI SWI -- LTF
(1/0) xsoT0TANY 90L (¥/G/) TNSNOD LWOW MOIAVHIE -- 009 (C/2) ¥3/3 SHA -- 06 (€/0) ¥AXOTAWZ-0D BWI -- oTF
(1/0) a3 DAAS J0 ¥AHIVIL B9 (0/0) 18TSSY IWOW YOIAVHEE -- GT9 {T/T) LSIdVYI4L FOVSSYW -=- bLF (p/9T1) INIDY TYOSIA-SWI —-- G1f (STOPURAY /SIUATTDH)
(F/AT) 1STOOTOHOIXSd a3 cLe {0/0) TSXTYNY BOIAVHIE 2J0SSY -- E£19 {T/1T) JAS ON¥T ‘ON¥H ‘3#DdS -- ZLf (IT/AT) W3S'SASSY AYYNITAIDSIAYIINT -- 5G0 SS3P0D IVTAIIS SIPNTOUT JUNGDIY 19 STUL
JuUBUESI] pue UOTIUBAIIUT I ‘10 ‘ABoToTpny ‘py oodg ‘Xg - SOAS JUDWSSSSSY : (96Y) JOI4 “AIDS PIAWUON - uoridrioseq OT0SS
R7ET TTAT 76T LUET [ GTTT b eT E76 (& A S5T
0LOERT Bng‘anz LbL’eTe et ‘NFT 996’682 098'cq 069 °80¢ 078 ’9LY AbREI P LE3'66T [1:3 044 bEL 886 'E
AGT'NZT BIOTEGT NER'TEY tiioz T6G'EGY 1609k 852691 £99 525 AL HTG LGb 'GSS TSL'GE 600°622"
0677166 1367588 GE975HLS LEL'ERS RZI ‘606 £79°'08S ELORANS sTp'Te TE3'609 TEG SRS L2T'EF9 PI6‘2T9 L0GGLS 0809069
T08'F99 TnIssr £92 760 L 0£G TR AFIERG £Lb 5G9 9Gb ‘895 T5L 266 595 ‘L85 G614 ‘RAG 612°Lb9 068066 geL’ze? £T8'265°L
050 '€8S [RG N7 £2I'LLS 9 °TLS Z9ETG 9b9 'G2¢ b96 'A06 TTE LIS LLT'bBS AZ6 906 TTL'TSS 526 ‘766G G06‘LVS 598°bLG "9
1N . L] GEE] Nar 3 [ 120 ARS 2Ny nre SpeIany 1230l _
40¥d "AH3S Q3W-NON - 01069
o8 ,z o o8 > 5 o R 0 05 o s
e +o N o« o? w0 ¥ BN o ! ) e
000'06$
12-02 A4 s
0000614
Y
0Z - fit Ad < s & 7
000'062$
000'06£$
& — i
—————a &
o — = = 12-0zay | 000'0GPS
61 -8l Ad :
W— X oz-614d| 000'0GG$
= + & g 8- 144
= 61-81 Ad s
81-L0Ad OX 000°069%
¥ - 000'062$

IRB A-IBAQ-IBB A ‘sasUadX] SOd
Jajua)) [euoiBay 1SE0D poomMpay




£z obed

*SAION
(1/0} ISATYNY HOIAVHIE -- 19 (C/¢) (0T-£) A¥ES DILNIIVMIHI TYIODAAS -- GTT (1/0) V-A¥IINI YOIAVHIE "Q¥00D INIWYd -- /10
(Z/7) ONIAIT INIINIEZANT -- OFG (1/82) S3ADIA¥IS I140ddNS DNTINI¥Yd -- BOT (€€/779) HNTNIVYL NOILVYIOIINI ALINAWHOD -- 56O
(€/T) dNS NOTLVMOIINI WWOD -- TFE (GT/16) IVHL/INWIVINL/HITH (3Z2TTVYIDEAS —- EOT (1/0) NT °“AH3I€/1404dNS INI¥VE/ILNIITD -~ 80 (STOPUBAH /SIUSTTIH)
(0T/8C) ISATYNY HOIAVHIAE -- LTT (£/9G) WVYO0¥d T8V AAILVEYED -- p50 (€£/09) ASTINI “AYHIAE/TYAI-WYAL SISI¥D —-— LT0 1§3POD ADTAIBG SSPNTOUT JUNODIY T STUL
uoTjeabajur AjTunuwo) ‘Tejusg/y3TeSH ‘TETO0S ‘juazeg ‘xg - DuTpTINg TTTYS :(9p6) ‘Boad -aass paWuoN - uoT3dTaos2d 02069
[ TR 0°9 9°1- T2 C! bb- 97~ 57 (33 "
250 E5L°T SBA'ENG T 80L'€80°2Z 20270072 ATANRG T 555 1L86 T SLS'b0n GEG ‘688 7T £507690°2 AFGIITO'E TLTTO0 ‘T 265 'bAT 7 £€2°000'2 S6LbLO BT
nNa‘gs50°‘z bRt fiR0 T 207’8272 6v¥0°z8n’Z RIE'VTET £€62°021°2 TTQ‘0FR‘T Ty ‘E9L’T vL8°900°2 7% ‘798’1 vbezI0'C 089 'T45 ‘T LbL'666°T L95 '8b5 ‘€7
BETSLTRIT [I0'aRRIT 820 9p6 ‘T ObE"§5L°T 83T 0RY T peT’9L8°T zzg'Loa’t TZ9ITLT 2L LS T 00nR ‘1697 SSZILEI’T Sy 'FAL’T bES‘TT8 ‘T TTh'0GL'TZ
noT’sse’l FAIRIAT 006 ‘508 T 2y 'p98 ‘T €ET ‘690’ 8b6'E8L°T €66 /656 1T STSESO’T LrE'e6L’T SGFGha 1T 6L6TLR'T QTE'pI9’T 0r9 ‘poL’T big’sLT’te
£T0°L03'T AGG'F33"T 65Z°LOL'T L9T'668°T 10y TEQT 0EY ‘0TL'T 00T '0L9°T TE5 962 T LT 'bbL'T RTT'FEL'T vZhCeL'T LL6‘TRG T 0GG'9EL'T 209 ‘88807
NAD WAy Y EE AT 100 EES Bl ne 3PEIBAY 1230, |
WYHES0HES - AYIS GIW-NON [PIoL 02069
45% Ri d% &44» Q&w o < Q&D 704/ voO w\wm aA/A )9n.
000'006'1$
000'009'1$
A=A L
000'00£'1$
12-02 A4 61-81Ad .
000'008'1$
61-91 Ad
81~ 21Ad
000'006'1$
02- 61 Ad o
000°000'2$
000'001'2%
0z- 61 Ad
187924 | po0'00z'z$
= - 000'00€'2$

12702 Ad —— 02 - 61 Ad ~—0— AT UL - L0 Ad =t

(6£6) WYd90dd "AYAS QIW-NON 02059

1BB A-I9AQ-IBS A 'sasuadxX3 SOd
181Ua7) JeuoIBaY 1SBOT) POOMpaY




¢ abed

payodsuel;
Buiag ajym Buuojuow pue asuBJSISSE SE [[am SE 3|2Iyaa B Bugixa pue Buipseoq ul djay apniour ABW SastAIss Uoepodsuel ) “S19Y10 PUE 'SpuUay) ‘siaquiall Ajiwey pue ‘siopuan Jo/pue Boid Aep uonepodsuel) paziewads
‘s1apiaoid Jayjo pue ysuel) ayqnd ojepodsuel; spinoid o) pasn aq Aew Sa2In0s Jo ABLUEA Y dd| B Ul payqusp] SANIANIE Jay|0 Jojpue 6osd ul ayed; d Aews Ay e Ym suosiad os papiaoid ale saaalas d: 1l :SEION
(0/0) ¥IEHAW ATIWVI SNYHIL -- GCF
(1/0) ¥3INO¥A NOTLVIMOISNYIL -- €83 (p/2) LMOASNWYL Q3W-NOM -- RFF
(n1/8e2) LISNYYL DITANd SHYHML -~ GRA (GT/AEE)  WOD TYNOTLIAAY SNYEI -- 088 (62/91) LNIRISHNGWITE TUAYET -- S0T
(0/0)  AT¥Q OINV/YYd SNYEL -- 0ARR (1/011) STTNVAWOD SHNYYL -- SL8 (1/0) OILYMOIINI ALINOWKOD -- GG (SIOPUAAY /SIUDTTOH)
(1/T)  A3W-NOILYI¥OdSHVYYL -- GAR (2/0) W ATIRY3-DAS NOTIVIMOASNYIL 0d -- OLP {0/0) NT ‘AK3E/I¥0ddNS LNI¥Vd/INIITD -- AN SAPOD 3DTAIAG SIPNTOUT JUNODIY 1D STYL
JusuesInquTaa ssuadxa uorjejzod: 1], :uoT3ey. I - uotidtiosag 05059
T°0- B 0°C z°E 176 60T £z 85 58 Z°T Sz G ELE]
aLg el SRT'pLT LTS LST 600 ‘80T T8p ‘TIT nza'spT £T6TET 206152 0TE‘Faz 8LL 092 L6'L6Z TEL'8YE 9LL'vas e
Les'opz 19 ‘EE€T 5FE'EGE 5zn‘ove 6v8LLY L8Y b7V 90L'80% L00'69b LGL'0FE 9TL’TLY bEE ‘IGY STE'98% 669682 D
SET'9Tp 255Gk a6y 9Ty RIZORE zZET ‘0Tt 879 TLF €05 “68€ €56 zeh /06 '79E £8T/ETH L9T 'ABE TOT'TTY LIE'EES 'Y
YETITLE TEZLLE ETT’83€ FrLYAGE 756 ‘€BE 0TB ‘9RF b€ 69T LLE'bLE 987 'GGF 1280k TGS ‘bbF 976 '0LE LDE'9VY 'Y
YELTLE Y6 '9EE 0T6‘SLE 066 'TZ 82T °9bf ELEZ'6IE 69L‘2EE YLE ‘BHE 16T 'TGE 29L'09€ 6b6 ‘bZF ST9'LbE 9LE'TLT Y
unr KWW HdY ] GED 155 FE o i BONIOAY w30l
NOTLY.1HO4SNVEL 05069
wt oy e @ Wt e 0 & o N
000'001$
000'061$
000'002$
i
02 - 61 Al gpms s
000'062%
12 - 0Z pd ~ & lz-0zAd
000°00€$
81- LT Ad )
000'0G€$
m_.h_.:.’l.l.l.lul.l.l|| i /
— ,
6181 Al g1-a1Ad | 000'00%$
oz-e1as | 000'0GH$
000'006$
7007 e 02 - 61 Ad —— L et Rodny ==

(212) NOLLYLJOdSNVIL 0G0G9

1B A-JOAQ-IER A ‘585UBdX] SOd
131Ua7) {BUOIBY 1SEOT) POOMPIY




{6c/ga9}

ONIATT A3IWOAANS -- 948

(t700

HIVYL ¥MHWNSHOD/ATINVI -

Gz obed

29¢ (b/T) SDAS/SAOND WTA-IMYA -- E€E (1/12) SOAS §S3IDY SNISNOH -- 680
{0/0)  ISTHULVIHDASA -- A/ (C/0) 1TASNOD TYNOILININN -- I9F (T/1) ¥IAIOANYD NT-AATT--TTE (T/0) @ "ATT GZINOAANS "(OHOOD INIWVE -- £L0
(T/0)  3TYSITOHM/TIVLIAY -- 099 (1/0) 4dNs NOTLVOTNAWHOD -- 09f (b/0)  SAQTY NOTIVOTNAWKIND -- TTT (TR2/TA2)  NOTIVYOLSIY 4SS -- 690
(1/0)  OVANNYW 3IVIS-30-L00 -- 662 (1/0) ISAS NASY XDOWI SHAA BGE (p/T3) O 1¥0ddN§ 20¥d TYINSHATAANS -- TTT {6/59) § IMOJANS SATLTATIOV ALINNHWOD -~ £30
{CT/8TT) HOLVTSNWIL -- b2 {2/0) SS3DOY LNAWNOMIANA -- 9GF (1/2) {S3¥) d¥9 ddnS DO -- 60T (ET/6TT) AINVISTSSY TYNOSHId -- 230
(C/€)  ¥AIZWAYAILNI -- b (p/T) ¥OIWIITIOVA AQNIJIANT -- ObE (€/T)  ALITIBYSSIOOV TYINIWNOMIANT -- HOT (2/9L) ONTNOLINOW XONASMAWF ANITIATT -- TS0
(C/0S)  dDTA¥3S ¥IAVIA -- (79 (1/0) 44nS TYNOTLYDOARMA -- 6EE {(CT/62) Bututery ATTwed/TeRpTaTPUT -- 0T (T7/69%)  INZNOWNWW AINOW -- HEO
(0/0)  S3DIA¥AS TYIIT/AINMOLLY -- 0TA (p/T} SIMOJdNS ADOTONHIAL --  0€F {G/£T) s3nTATag hutsnoy -- ToT (CT/7p)  INAWASHNEWTAY ISWHOHNd -- FTO
{T/0) 14wav/3IdOM FTOIHAA -- LIF (€/T) S1¥0adNS INFWACTANA -- GEF (5/169) 3TvHYA 'ONIL¥OARY 'ONTXAND ANMd -- 00T (b/0) TILOW -- T
(T/0) MADIIVD QIVANN NIVYL -- T/€ (p/0} DNAZ GNY NIWML ATANT -~ bFF (2/T)  VWYS0Md AY0 AUNH-NT -- T60 (2/0)  OLIY¥IAYaY/NOTIYNTATAOW FTOTHAA -- TLO 5
#0A5 €75 ‘3sTIieTyoARd ‘Ie3¥fEuLIy ‘Isjerdiequt ‘Das iedetp ‘epTe LOT3IESTUTUWOD ‘B3I Aded PIooea ‘ysve Teuosied ‘ags ‘Jwbw Aeuow ‘ qutes @seydInd ‘T30W ‘UOTIEDTITPOW BTDTUEA [SOAS POITIONINY 1eUID - USEIALITENT 0LOGD
S7LG T TR 5L 333 20 FUET 7L 6'ST a7 prel e
EEAM ] £71'668 b5 ‘658 v16°2L8 NTE 676 96L'5T8 STT'ERR L6 P06 186663 51R 1508 9zL'0b6 8TE ‘768 612'658 [ZAROERAL
3267876 ATT'6T0T TI0'8L6 085 ‘ghK /09 ‘086 2197015 £20'6YA LY '¥B6 062 p6R 566 /796 0T '8b0°T LET'79% ceeLse 299 798K ‘TT
T62R6E ‘T SRTOZT T TLZ'TRG 35T /665 FL2/GT0 T £98°¢ 069’773 STL'6E6 2IT'T06 bA7'69R TSh ‘86 T8p‘aFa S2z'086 50L°8G8°TT
bEGga 1T RGRNEE NTE‘T08 TOT‘8%8 007 'GTh bov06L 6007, 866 ‘€98 683 'ShL LRI BOL 098 10007 SbG‘9e3 0bS ‘BE9‘OT
bEL'2LO’T P28 AR BES'THL 669 'G8L G9Z'Thi 558 '889L 98b 'SEQ 020 ‘€08 ISk 'Eb9 £h0“AGH 862 'coL BT9 ‘b9 £26 ‘69 65L2PET
nne I Ay AW q3d e 530 g DNy nr 208130y Te10]
AMIS HANY ¥3HLO 01069
\J
N ! - e Wt 2 Ny Ny g Y o
000'00+4$
000009
12-02Ad ¢
oT-4TAd
e1-praa | 000°008%
12-0zAd
— 0z-6t Ad 000'000'T$
———
000'002'1$
000'00t'1$
60 -81 Ad
000'009'1$
AT~ LT Ad
000°'008'T$

127 02 Ad =t

02 - 67 Ad =t

61 - 81 A e

1~ 21 A

(982€) SA2TAYIS QIZIYOHLNY YIHLO - 02059

1BB A-JBAO-IBR A ‘S85UadX] SOd
191U87) [euOIBaY JSEOD POOMPDY




9g obed

spoddns Jay)o se ||am se 'siieye [eioueuy |euosiad BuiGeuepy ()

'pue '3yl Ayunwwos u sqwaw Gugedioped e 6uwosag (a

‘sapuabiawa pue sapagoe Buj Ajlep uowwos (p

‘sBuysiwin pjoyasnoy Buuinboy (9

0y pue d Buisooyd (q

‘awoy e ojuy Bunow pue Bunaajes yum sauelsissy (B

1¥3]} 3Ul YPM 'papaau se Usyo se pue BUo| Se Joj paiayo ale saotaIag Buai papoddng ‘susaauod Buol-apy
aq Aew assy) asnedag ‘s|eab [euosiad abuer-6uo| Jiay) pJEMO] YoM pue ‘Aunwwos au) uy diysiaquialu |y 'sdiysuoiE|al BULNLNU S|ENPIMIPL 13150} 0] PeuBISaP S SIS ‘@Al O} WOYM Yl PUE S3aym BuIpN|au! 'saAl Allep 11ay] Ul [02)u02 pue 821042 [nBulueaw
astolaxa s|en| | djay $321013S 953U | 'AIUNWILLOD 3y} U] 9SBS| JO UMO SaAIasLLAL) A3U) S3LIOY Ul 3AY 0] 8500y0 'ssaoold (ddl) ueld weiBold [enpinpu| au} ybnouy] ‘oym sanyiqesip |eiawdo|3Asp UM S)INPE 0} S39IASS Jo 96UE PEoIq € J0 |SISU0D §18

:apniaut Aew g5 AINQESIP JO 1243] 3U) 0} Aj2j0s pJebal oM pue 'awn JaAc spasu BuiBueys ,suosiad e 198w o] pauinbai A

“A7PT syjuou OM1 IO Auo TTIq
ATT1eoTdAn onym si1epracid gUs 2BIe] [BISASS O] PAINQTIIIER ST STYL ‘OM] I6 yJjuow 18PT Ayl nuT s2an1Tpuadxa uT dip JuedTITURTS B ATTRPUCTITPEI] ST A1yl ‘| :§TION

(STOPUAAY /SIUATTOH)

(6T/G99) ONTAIT A3LY0OddNS -- 95A SIPOD ADTATIIS SAIPNTOUT JUNOIIY 19 STYY

*93e 'sadueuty ‘uctjejzodsuerl ‘Butaow ‘azes 3ad ‘spnyout o3 ButatT ATtep y3Tta 3zoddng : (ATuo 968 DS - BuTaTT pe3zzoddns - uotadraosag T1°0QLOSY
a ETET FA2T 0'TT 50T ¥ 2T 0T a*n Y G 5707

AT A 580°60Z 'Y 0an'sse 'y 5T0°81% 868 °69C 'Y LEL'NOE 'Y ELOTIZ 'Y GET'ATL'E I8 EAT R BTT €53V LT0'T0b b T6L'GGT 'y 10659018

FRFITET R €IV'TLG Yy TI0’ETE Y 06y ‘625 °¢ BET'6ZT D 0GL'6EL"E LTBNGL'E 8€8°GIR'E FI0 TR T15a78°¢€ £08'FTRF L9V ‘TO0 ‘Y T09'LT0 ‘A

RECRA PR LLL'TTS'E €IN‘0LS‘E 79’61t sT6'ga2’e 0201 bG‘F €LSIETSE RYE/TT9'E 1RIRREE GCEAGS ‘T YL8'FGGIF 609 'bEG € 80E ‘GEG Tk

BENIRE ‘7 PRI‘RGH‘E 66 ‘ELSE £AT7aTE 220 'bES’E NS0 ‘AL F 52E/G9E°E €£36799¢ ¢ TacNET‘E £h6 LT E 5LY (TZTF TTZ'T6EE TG9 ‘b9 ‘0b

RTGbIT R G2E ‘0G0 ‘E SSk'8LT E G5R‘GGH ‘T TZ0°F3T'E 902 ‘76T ‘€ PT0°200°E 295°550 '€ £60 9967 TSEbLE'T YThGEG T 2I2'850°¢ 199 ‘652 ‘37

B EECS AW EE N DAN AON 100 A3s 9Ny ne abeIany TeIa. _
SNIATT Q31404405  0£069
46% Ri N &411 Py N S Q&D 704/ Yoo &£ aA/A_ A

000'001'€$

al- A4
000'00€'s$
et =2 000'006'€$

61 -97 A4 61 - 91 A
000'00L'€$

12-0Z A4 0z - 61 Ad
000'006's$

0z-61 A4 \

000°00T'¥$
000'00€'v$

12-02 Ad
000'005't$
000'00L'+$

1O A —— O - M A —— Wit A g e——

1BB A-19AQ-IRB A '$BSURdXT SOd
18)Ua7) |euoIBay 1SEOD POOMPaY




1z obedq

(1/0}

(STOPUAAK/SIUBTTOH)
TYLTASOH YYD ALNOY —— 00L 1S2pO) 22TAIDS SAPNTOUT AUNODDY TH STYL

OTa3eTYdASg/TedTpaN - Teitdsoy aIe) 93noy :3Ie) Te3TdsoH - uotidTaosaa 06059

B Y/

£32°7

Y/

ToL't

Y/N

LEF

2EL
To0L'T

Y/N

Y/

769
oLt

Y/N

59
L't

¥/N

£52°T
ToL'T

Y/N /N /N Y/N

Te0 ‘T LbE 80b 005 ‘b
896 bT9TT

NP

241

$20

A8 any mr 2PDRIBAY

Te205, _
JHYZ WIIdSOH 06059

A\

N

N

e

o

S o\\vD

N

P & o A n 4
L | At

0

LI

b

4

> + gy 0%
a1 WAl OONﬁ
oor$
009%
oog$
000'1%
00214
oov'1$
009'1$

12 - 02 Ad —a—

02 - 67 Ad oot

61 - BT A et

+

B L1 A e

(0) 3¥v2 IYLIJSOH - 060G9

008'1$

JBBA-JBAQD-IBB A 'SBSUBNXT SOd
181U87) JeuoiBay 15800 poompay




gz abed

{1/0) A¥ES TVOIQTW ¥EHTO ~- N9L

{7//16)  INIWAINOT AIW IFTEVENT —- GZ/
(L/€) WAW "W¥d °“T1dd0S “YINN % ¥3dvTd -- N1b {STOPURAAJ /SIUSTTIH)
(p/1) ddNSIIN0T AFW DIAS —-- GOf :S2POD IDTAISS SAPNTIUT IUNODDY TH STYL

‘0§ ISYIoUER UT ISPUN PIPNTOUT JOU S3DTAIBS TedTpew ‘szadetp ‘juswdinbs Teoctpsw aTqeang :juswdtnby TectpeW - uotidrioseqg QOTS9

5789~ neaz TbopT RVY ToobZ 6°9¢- 562 -9769- 92T~ R 801
5L2°Z 9757 Sl £29°S IGERS €559 zzTE 'S vey ‘s 0L9 ‘ez 06’y 8pT 01 TZL8 879 'b0T
ThE ‘b R/0b 'RT 8brz'e L2T’S RLA'F 06y ‘9 TER‘R 8r0 ‘L eze'y 9FFF 2z6‘s 0sb’9 L6E'LL
rge’e 19p°F LEY 'S 299°z Spo ‘o 8L'Z SLL'E 226 's LT0°TT F0R°T 856 ‘GT 069 'S aLz’se
a6z’ 5978 [AL -1 PhE‘E sE6°7 esp’eT TLS'9 223 'g ER 196y Bze's pLLIL T62°E6
9z2 T cFG T T’z 2669 bz 'S T99 ‘¢ TET’A 155 909 ‘€ NER ‘b7 vZS'6 LTO'L L0Z b8
ur [ W GEE] NYT AON 100 EES Env ]
ANIW, 213N - 0019
\$ N s Q o] N}
o W e A0 » N 7 o ¥ & o o
12-02 Ad Al L1 4d 0$
- 81 Ad 02-6144 :
8t-21Ad c-pias | 000G
02- 61 Ad
000'01$
000'G1$
12-02 A4
000'02%
o00'sz$
000'0e$
000'GE$
000'0v$
1202 Ad =—tme 02 - 61 A e 61~ B Ad w—t— BT - LT Ad w——

JBa A-JBAQ-Iea A ‘sasusdxT SOd
191Ua9) [euoIBay J5807) poompay




(+T7 Ab® s7uUaTTD2 703 S3DTAIag o5T3nadeIay], TeToads)

(1/65)

(x/99)

ta/sn)

(1/0)
{p/F)

ISTOOTOHDASA TYDINITO
ISTYIVIHDASA
SNOZUNS/SNYIDISAHA
{T/0} AAVMEHL TYNOTIVANIIO
RAYWNAHL TYDTSAHA
A¥ES TYDTINADYHEYHA

- GBL
- 08t
- Sti
- ELL
- Tit
- G3L

Bz obed

(t/0)

3pOD IDTATSS LTT U3

SADIA¥IS AUYIATA -
(z70)

AULSTINIQ -

(T/0) AdWHdHL TYDISAHA
(T/0) AdV¥IHL TYNOILYANIOO --
(T/0) ¥OILOVHAOMIHD —-
‘3stBoToydAsd ‘ (3sTIiETYSASd § TeoSTPaW) QW ‘10 ‘Id ‘UBTOTISTP

- 02/

- 6Tt

-2LF 16T/75)
GLf (as/ipT)
€LF

(T/T) SIDTAYIS RIDTOHDASd —-
(€/T) SOAS 1AO/OTHLIAOLAO —-
{£/0) STWWYI aNY SISNAT --

(£/0) SIDIAYIS TYINAT —-

{+T7C) A¥3S OTLNAAVHAHL TYINAIS
0C-£) AMES DTINFIVHZHL TV¥INAAR
THVd FUYITAN --

(g/91 a

Iapun pAalIels ANTAQ 3IDTAISS MdBU B 01 20p ST 9T0Z

15Q07320 Ut burijrels aseaiouT ayy,

nts
/9E
aaf
198
1T
sTT
500

©1 SEION

(STOPUAAY /STUTTOH)
1SAPC) BDTAISG SIPNTOUT IUNOINY TO STHL

‘3stiusp ‘3sToPWIsyd ‘9°T) SULTOTUTT) - TEUOTSSDJOId 'Sae) TedTPeN - uoridraosag ¢IIS9

T 0E 9 T 8E S8 R°FT 56T A Nz by € BbT R'6G £TETT bRET ENCI
0nL’nge T2/ ‘AR 859 ‘zq8 €97 ‘gE8 REA'ACN ‘T L66 /53T T TET960°T 0Lz 'bse 8YETRT T v0s9TT!T 0L0°02T°T TLO'EITT oTT ‘000’7 €zgT00 2T
b531eT TRT'ART 698°608°T CLOCLTE RAT'AUD‘T 090 ‘€00 ‘T 66 TR b2z 'z86 1265007 NGR ‘204 €EL0BE 992°748 p6G ‘p90 ‘T €TTGLL T
2336'68L ar9’Tes 9TCLLs €Ly 'ess TCF'0LY G5b 98y 29L'T19¢p TZL'bLb 628 ‘GSh GRGFON nks’ZE TETHTF 198206 2ee‘ce0 ‘9
689952 058717 EEL T8 206 /69T NTT'RTZ ST00bT PSS/ FT z2E’0 T5E9TT [EER:EN SEE‘9ET ToGTTZ T08 b €19 'LEE ‘T
TLO'93T z09 ‘b SEL‘E0T PS8 /8YT TOR'06T 297 /LDT 557947 508°2ST 2bS ‘€3 A0S "bHT LTE'OTT v09 ‘26 £60°VLT 211'680°C
NOC W 3AY YW EEE] NYL BE ACN 120 EEC] oNy ne anvIALY Te101,
40dd "Fu¥2 WIIGIW - 01169
\$ N N < Q < o] N} \%
o« W a8 % & o 75 o 3 Fed o AN
000°02$
® a B1-LTAd §
- & . > + - - + -2 * 000'022%
a1 - 21 A4 W + o g PI||||I|III|||IIO.||IIO 61-81Ad
" ~ + + 000'02v$
- 000029%
61 - 81 Ad .
" —t F 2 000'028%
& 1/ 0z-61Ad
- . L et )
> < * = l/-l..l{lﬂ 000'020'1$
- & 12-02Ad
e -
02- 61 Ad e - 000'022'1%
—4
- - 000'02t'1$

12 - 02 Ad —a—

02 61 Ad =—t—

61 - Gl Ad e

B - 2T Ad =t

(08€) IWNOISS340¥d "IdVD TYIIQAW - 01169

IBa A-1OA(-Ie8 A 'sasusdxd SOd
191Ua7) [UOIBOY 1SECD POOMPIY




(1/2)

ADNADY HITVEH HAWOH --

vs8

(1/0)

(/1

(<700

0¢ sbed

AdIS TYOTINADVWIYHG ——
JSUNN JA¥FLSIDIY ——
350N TYNOTIVIOA (GASNIDIT ——

“bursoTa Aouafy yareay =wou e 03 Inp ST L107

S9L

423

Sk

(1/0}
/o

(1/0)

ALTTTOVA AD0TI0IANY --
YATINID HITVEH AVAd L10AV --
ONISYNN J3ITTINS --

‘ATnp uT BuTixe]s aseardap ayl "1

SILON

(STOPUAAH/SIURTIOH)
1S3PO) IDTATSG SAPNTOUT 2UNODOY TH STUJ,
(I3stoRwreyd 'VHH ‘N 'NAT "®°T) STPUOTSS83J0Id 9ae) YITERH -~ (A3TTToEy ABOTOTPNY ‘°8°'T) SI123u9) Y3TeEdH - Suerboxg ‘SIe) TEeSTPSW - uotidriosed 0ZIS9

9% Te- 5L e 08— T bl £e- vT9L- 8 LL- cna- T 8L- 8GA- b9
£58°9 11073 LA £39°0T GTE‘e S00°L brE‘R sz5 e 9tV ‘8 vAN ‘6 Loz’ | 224041 2Bz’ 0Eb 56
I0L'% 070’y 110’8 TeL‘s R66'6 €ez’0T ST8 'L veT’e 0Sh b1 T9ZTT 956’8 TER‘8 I6r 6 ZCrETT
SLL'R Abz 0T 5296 sTZ’8 2! £LS'8 6L £€08°9 €po’oT Th6 ‘A LT0‘0T aLz’s 906 ‘8 698 90T
nee ‘2 £rifa 3T 258’g 59°G 769’9 zrT’a pES ‘9 £p9 L 1ET Y z18'L €6V 'S €192 0GE ‘6L
L53°e G159 Lb8'9 79 'L TIT'2 06L°L £63°3 €EL LT 105 'be 299 ‘93¢ BTL'SE 25L7RE Z8p ‘8T p8LT1ZZ
NOC X A YW EEE T EEal AGN 1.0 335 Ny e 1r3ed
90%d VD WITEEW - 02169
\3 N N o X 0 \]
N W a8 ") ey o 55 Ne K & o o
000'€$
8121 Ad §
00g'G$
12-02Ad
ar-41
L -84 | angg
61- A0 Ad 02- 61 Ad
02- 61 Ad .
005'01$
12-02 Ad )
000'E1$
- 006'G1$

1202 Ay —4—

02 - 61 Ad ~—o—

61~ B1 Ad e

T - 21 Ad e

() sWvd90dd 'IdvI VIIQIW - 02159

IBB A-JBAQ-IEB A 'SBsUadXT SOd
Iauan [euoibay 15807 poompay




L¢ abed

Jaquiaw Awey sy) Aq pawiopiad aq AlUBUIPIO PiNom JBY| SANIARDE JAY10 PUB SPa3u dfay-jjes Jiseq o) Buipually (p
pue ‘aleo Buipinoid jo Appqy I By woy Apwe) Gunalay (o
‘(s)iaquiaiu Apuie) e jo aouasqe sy} Ul Alajes s,uosiad Jey) 19210.d o) uoisadns pue aies sjeudoidde Buipinold (g

‘awoy je Aeis 0) sangesip [eluawdojansp yum uosiad e a|geua o) siaquiaw Awe; ay) Bugsissy (e

:apnjau AliesidA) yoym saamas Joddns ale seainas alidsay sWoH-uj ‘awoy suosiad sy ul paj 1A01d LOISIAIBONS J0/PUE BIED [BIIP A p ApenBai 1o 1 I 91 S99IABG aydsay auwoH-U| : STLON
(£/0€)  Wvd90dd JIMVWARCH -- 098 (1/0) ¥IAOTIAI-0D SWI -- 167 (0/0) WAGWAW ATIWYS IDTAMAS ILIASHAM --00b
(T/%) YDIVWINOH -- 868 (T/0) WAAWAW ATIWVI-OAS ALIdSTY dd -- S9¢ (T/0) 3A1Y HITYIH IWOH -- AGF (SIOPUAAH/STUDTTOH)
(g/nnf) AFAS 3LTASEY FWOH-NI —— 298 (1/0) ADNASY HLTvAH JWOH -- §G8 (1/1) WAAWAW ATIWVA-DAS ONISHON 04 -- 09b (T/T) 3WOH-NI 3LIdSA¥ -- 0TF :§3PO) SDTAIAG SIPNTOUT IUNODOY T STYJ
'swoy 3yl ut Saed 831dsez pue Butsinu IPnTOUT ©3 YHH ‘ATTuey AQ papTAoig - swoy-ut sjtdsey - uoT3dTIDSDQ QETGEY
¥ 0Tk 10T TnT L 0°TT 0°R £ 0T 9z T 97 = vz~ ERC
0TTTLT £7NTE 325 ’F0E 90N ‘bLE 96T 'TkE 8E6 'ELE €LG ‘RGF ne€0 ‘29t 376 LLE nFGiTer TP ‘pes ET9'BFE ££8 822 L56'Gh6'E -
AFT 662 [) 8 Lt [1sha-123 0z9 'scz N6 ‘FbE 88T ‘8G% The ‘bEE pLT'LEE T6B'0EE GEY(TOF GB5 ‘ETE 8121 TR T6L'TEE LB 'T86°E
AT8'p6T FERIGET ST5’e0¢ £67'p8T ARl ‘86T 559867 956 ‘16T 02’092 £8E'ALT LROAbT LBG'LOT 09¢ ‘692 FARAILES TpS ‘2ot ’E
ST6 'Sk B 88LI0E BLT'TLT An6 ‘ARG 00 ‘€0f 995 'b92 263 ‘9L BT 'IHT AOZ'FAT 0b6 592 TZ0'pA T6T'6LT 06z 'zoe ‘e
80Z°0pT Can ‘ez TIT'GLT GLE'AT TBR‘TLE 13 ‘b7 969 ‘067 BSL'YRT b9 ‘Gh pOT ‘ELE 810167 LOL’092 6LF'8TT°¢E
Nne qaY W Ny DA AON 190 13 Bk Tne SbeIaAY V301
IWOH-NI 3114534 - 0€T59
N o 8 A s e 20 o R o5 o o
000°001%
000'061$
12-02Ad
000'002$
BT-L1Ad s
P sr-aras | 000 ogz$

61-9TAd

02 - 61Ad

12 - 02 Ad e O - AT g — “

IIlulul'lL ~
Ln\\\\\o/.!c s | 0000088
0Z-61Ad

000'06€$

- T2-02Ad4

- 000'00v$

BT - 2T A o

(9€€) AIWOH-NI ILIdS3A- 0E£159

Jea A-JonQ)-Jea A 'sasuadx3 SOd
Jalus) euoifiay 1SE0D poompay




z¢ obeq

‘uoTiezTIONANP

Jo adA) Jeyjo Jo uodnod ‘yuswied e yBnoiyy Aiosnp Japinoid 3o1uaS umo Iay) 500YD ABLu AjlLie) B YoIym AQ SUBSLU B BIE SIBUON0A Suoldo a)idsal sayeuls)e Jo/pue $18UonoA Jo asn Aq 'topuaa ajidsal e wol) pautelqo ale A|leoidA) saolnas apdsay : STION

{0/0) ¥3/3 SW3 -- 05b

(0/0)  3YYD A¥A 110V -- GGA (1/0) WIAWAW XTTWVA-DAS A¥YD AVA dd -- GGF
(0/0)  AITTIOVA FLTdS3Y 3WCH 40 LOO -- @94 (1/0)  3Y¥¥D A¥d ATIHD -- 168 (0/0)  WIAAWAW XTTHVA-3EYD AV -- GOb (STOPUAAY/STUDTTOH)
(T/7) SUDTIA¥IS 31I4S3EY¥ IWOH-JO-IN0 -- A9A {2/0) SIDIAMAS ONIGWYD -- NGA (T/0) TTOVA 3WVYD BINDY/HHO -- biL 1S3PO)D BDTATAG SIPNTOUT JUNODIY TH STYL

SaDTAISS ®3Tdse Bwoy JO Ine TR Ppue PTTYD/3ITNPe I03 81ed Kep 'epniout 03 swoy jo Ino peptaord a3tdsay - SwWoH-3o-3np o3tdsey - uot3dTansed opISY

71T 0y 1Tz £ 5T R°BY 875 €71~ vot STEY CHl b9 17R0T 02T
cz2’t 129y 110’g Lz9 e 189’7 L5’z 5b9°T ToL'T 00E'Z z8LIF 19T ’¢ T6°LE
aIL'e TID'E bit'e 10R°F SPE‘F aps ‘e 582°€ G297 G879 °T 07’2 66179 TSS 't 209°2Zh
aTT e 95T°T z00'T TGRIT 500°T 5697 969°c LbS'T 15677 859°S 96L 7T 96L'2T veL6E
TP 'L 187" 58579 gzL’e 1953 €856 LTt 202’8 vib 'z ROF “9 TST's Tve ‘BT LBV 'L LP8’68
[EER GR/ ‘3 5SE ‘S 99€ 'S BT b 52207 asn ‘s ST0‘9 91’9 FT5°9 £00°L B2T 4 96k ‘9 oLy ‘LL
NAL 2 Y M GEE! 78 230 120 138 5NY ne PbeIsny T*ael |
IWOH-JO-LND JLTASIH - OPTG9
Q NJ
o it - o & Wt 7% o \° & o ~*
62 a4 0$
000'2$
6181 Ad 127028 0n0'v$
000'9$
02 - 61 Ad 02~ 61 Ad
0‘|.|.|.I.|.|.|l'|.|.|.|.l.‘| 000'8%
ol - 21 Ad
000'01$
000'21$
2]
000'V1$
ar-L1Ad
- 000'91$

12 - 02 Ad =t 02 - 61 A —e— 6L~ B Ad b T L1 Ad et

(2) IWOH-40-LNO IL1dSA - 0169

JBa A-19AQ-IB2 A ‘'SasUadXT SOd
I3jus) |euolBay JSE0D POOMPaY




¢¢ abed

*97TdsaT SWOY-JO-INO JO WIOF B Se pasn aq ued A3yl ‘sasodind TeuOTIRRIDDI TOI pasn oq JoU Ued sdwed aTTYM T :SHION
(STIOPUBAY/SIUSTTOH)
{(Z/0) dWVD -- 0G8 :S9p0) 9DTATSS SOPNTOUT IUNODDY TH STYL
‘seoTazes Surdme) - due) - uotidraoEeg (SIGY
ER /0 /N /N w/N /N /N /N /N /N /N 0°0b- broG~
105°Z 802 T05°2
LBS'T LET LB9 ‘T
121 60L’T viz £96°2
DEO ‘€ 9p8 ‘T 060 L8 ‘S
NNL AW HaY AW 33 BEG) AON I50 J3s SNy ann Trael
SdWVD - 0S1G9
o aty a0 & i o o v & PN o
— - P - - - i > > - & sy 0%
02 - 61 A4
61 - 91 Ad oog$
8- L1Ad 5
000'1$
6 -8 | 00GTE
8r-L1Ad X
oco'z$
005'2$
oF - 61 Ad
000'€$

12- 02 4d =t

02 61 Ad b 6101 Ad e

(0) sdwv2o - 05159

B - ] Ad e

Jea A-IanQ-1ea A 'sesuadx] SOd
131ua) |euoibay 150D poompay




¢ ebed

Jo uoTiIPlUAWATAWT §,23B35 Yl JO 1IPd SP DAIPPE SQ [[T# SIUITTD Qf IAYIouUe ‘SIeaA ¢ 1¥aU 2yl I9A0

(0€£/9 03 T/L) Te@k TedSTJ 343 YiITm APTOUTOD J0U Op $13BpPNg SsOYM &,TPAPTATPUT [T® Se ATNP JO yauow Ayl Ul SATNITPuAdxa UOTIPUTWIAIB] J[A§ UT AYTAS [PUOTITPEII B ST arayy

*ure1hoI1g

uoTlRUTWIALR] ITAS §,0¥DY Ul

SIUATTH q7 dIe 313Ul g1/T1/L IO Sy *

‘apTM-23e1s wezboxd sTyl

*$207A1AS papTaord UT UoTIANIIAIUT JOU ST ATAYY AINSUD 0] ADUBAPE UE paau

(c/0)

NOTILYNIWNILId J3THS -

166

‘T :SIION

(SIOPUAAY/SIUATTOH)
1SBPOD ADTAIBG S$BPNTIUT JUNODDY TS STUL
‘39bpnq pue 441 juswetdwt

03 I3%01q 3xoddns 1o/pue Kzetpawrajur Teosty Aq paprtaozd S9DTAISS 03 PIITWIT 30U Ing 'BUTPNTOUT S9OTAIBS - ATUC 166 DS UOTIBUTWIDISU-ITOS - uoTidIIosag 0L0SS
L - 8" 11— ZreT— [ i1 iF LobT 9 ph F-c (= BT €°N9
E33°9F AIN‘EE 2z9 8L GHE‘Fa TI6'TT BE6°TOT
sTLAEET 0p0‘bET FANBET 50p 72T S8y IBT 6GETTT 66T 'p6T 596 'ZFT 0L9 ‘0TT TLR'G&E vLe'vit 5R0°960 72
196 1TET 010 ‘82T apTnGT LOS‘FGT T99 ‘RTT L6GZET 606’602 ITRRST 515165 A9E ‘b7 ROE ‘ThZ €AT/GE'T
bbGAETT 88T ‘GHT TTELLT £9G /597 Thb 58T L0906 99L‘ELT £pB UbT 97007 265°9TT 98F ‘A0F ££2°75T C6L°pT8’T
Hne W 5 MY [EE] N 531 AON 120 D Tnr Soeiany TPI0L |
NOLLYNIWH3L30 35 - 02169
\Y N S o N}
« N ! ) e W 2 o N & o ~
A * - * + * . + + * * ) 0%
02 - 61 Ad
a1 Ad oz-614q | 000001
6 AtAd
000'0024
8- L1Ad
000'00€$
000'00v$
o014 000°006$
000'009%

LT P p— 02 - 61 Ad —mtbmme 61 - BY Ad e T - 21 A e

(0) 266 25 - NOLLYNIWY313Q 4135 - 02069

IBBA-IBAD-IRa A 'sasusdx] SOd
191Ua7) jBUOIGIY 1SBOT) POOMPRY




CLIENT BENEFIT FUND ACCOUNT LOG

HUMBOLDT AREA FUND (HAF)

Statement Balance Change

Date For the Period Beginning Ending This Period Changefrom9/11  Asa %
Sept. 2011 7/1/2011 9/30/2011 $ 53,087.31 S 46,780.77 S (6,306.54) S (6,306.54) -11.9%
Dec. 2011 10/1/2011 12/31/2011 $ 46,780.77 S 48,724.43 S 1,943.66 S (4,362.88) -8.2%
March 2012 1/1/2012 3/31/2012 $ 48,72443 S 51,846.00 S 3,121.57 §  (1,241.31) -2.3%
June 2012 4/1/2012 6/30/2012 $ 51,846.00 S 49,969.13 S (1,876.87) S (3,118.18) -5.9%
Sept. 2012 7/1/2012 9/30/2012 $ 49,969.13 S 52,126.50 S 2,157.37 § (960.81) -1.8%
Dec. 2012 10/1/2012 12/31/2012 S 52,126.50 S 53,001.88 $ 875.38 S (85.43) -0.2%
March 2013 1/1/2013 3/31/2013 $ 53,001.88 S 55,662.48 S 2,660.60 S 2,575.17 4.9%
June 2013 4/1/2013 6/6020/13 $ 55,662.48 S 55,380.87 S (281.61) S 2,293.56 4.3%
Sept. 2013 7/1/2013 9/30/2013 $ 55,380.87 S 58,170.02 S 2,789.15 § 5,082.71 9.6%
Dec. 2013 10/1/2013 12/31/2013 S 58,170.02 S 61,637.08 § 3,467.06 S 8,549.77 16.1%
March 2014 1/1/2014 3/31/2014 $ 61,637.08 S 61,697.62 S 60.54 S 8,610.31 16.2%
June 2014 4/1/2014 6/30/2014 $ 61,697.62 $§ 63,558.63 S 1,861.01 $ 10,471.32 19.7%
Sept. 2014 7/1/2014 9/30/2014 $ 63,558.63 S 61,73439 S (1,824.24) $ 8,647.08 16.3%
Dec. 2014 10/1/2014 12/31/2014 S 61,734.39 S 62,729.34 S 994.95 S 9,642.03 18.2%
March 2015 1/1/2015 3/31/2015 $ 62,729.34 S 63,52038 S 791.04 S 10,433.07 19.7%
June 2015 4/1/2014 6/30/2015 $ 63,520.38 $ 63,311.57 S (208.81) $ 10,224.26 19.3%
Sept. 2015 7/1/2015 9/30/2015 S 63,311.57 $§ 59,280.15 $ (4,031.42) S 6,192.84 11.7%
Dec. 2015 10/1/2015 12/31/2015 § 59,280.15 S 60,442.44 S 1,162.29 S 7,355.13 13.9%
March 2016 1/1/2016 3/31/2016 S 60,442.44 S 60,202.31 S (240.13) § 7,115.00 13.4%
June 2016 4/1/2016 6/30/2016 S 60,202.31 S 60,524.73 S 32242 S 7,437.42 14.0%
Sept. 2016 7/1/2016 9/30/2016 S 60,524.73 S 60,788.90 S 264.17 S 7,701.59 14.5%
Dec. 2016" 10/1/2016 12/31/2016 S 60,788.90 S 60,270.46 S (518.44) S 7,183.15 13.5%
March 2017° 1/1/2017 3/31/2017 $ 60,270.46 S 66,597.48 S 6,327.02 S 13,510.17 25.4%
June 2017 4/1/2017 6/30/2017 $ 66,597.48 $68,483.41 S 1,885.93 $15,396.10 29.0%
Sept. 2017 7/1/2017 9/30/2017 S 68,483.41 S 70,609.27 S 2,125.86 § 17,521.96 33.0%
Dec. 2017 10/1/2017 12/31/2017 $ 70,609.27 S 73,519.41 § 2,910.14 § 20,432.10 38.5%
March 2018 1/1/2018 3/31/2018 $ 73,519.41 S 73,022.36 S (497.05) $ 19,935.05 37.6%
June 2018 4/1/2018 6/30/2018 $ 73,022.36 $§ 72,29383 S (728.53) 5 19,206.52 36.2%
Sept. 2018 7/1/2018 9/30/2018 $ 72,293.83 $ 73,821.37 5 1,527.54 $§ 20,734.06 39.1%
Dec. 2018 10/1/2018 12/31/2018 S 73,821.37 S 66,059.97 S (7,761.40) S 12,972.66 24.4%
Mar 2019 1/1/2019 3/31/2019 $ 66,059.97 $ 72,116.35 S 6,056.38 $ 19,029.04 35.8%
Jun 2019 4/1/2019 6/30/2019 S 70,601.64 S 74,062.15 S 3,460.51 S 20,974.84 39.5%
Sept 2019 7/1/2019 9/30/2019 S 74,062.15 S 74,764.47 S 70232 S 21,677.16 40.8%
Dec 2019 10/1/2019 12/31/2019 $ 74,764.47 S 78,230.27 S 3,465.80 S 25,142.96 47.4%
March 2020° 1/1/2020 3/31/2020 $ 78,230.27 $§ 63,207.04 S (15,023.23) $ 10,119.73 19.1%
June 2020" 4/1/2020 6/30/2020 $ 63,207.04 $§ 70,670.73 S 7,463.69 $ 17,583.42 33.1%
Sept 2020 7/1/2020 9/30/2020 $ 70,670.73 $§ 75,164.86 S 4,494.13 S 22,077.55 41.6%
Dec 2020 10/1/2020 12/31/2020 $ 75,164.86 S 85,724.68 S 10,559.82 $ 32,637.37 61.5%
Mar 2021 1/1/2021 3/31/2021 S 85,724.68 $ 87,310.53 S 1,585.85 §  34,223.22 64.5%
May 2021 4/1/2021 5/31/2021 $§ 87,310.53 $§ 91,627.50 S 4,316.97 S 38,540.19 72.6%
NOTES:

1. In November 2016 $27,274.80 was transferred from the CFMC to HAF per BOD directive.
2. The significant increase in the account value in 2017 is from unrealized capital gains.

3. Significant decrease in the account value due to capitol losses from COVID-19.

4. Received gift of $21,000 in this quarter for tablets, Paid $24,276 to NDSS to purchase bulk tablets

Page 35




—_— =
_A:w?)?

HuUuMBOLDT AREA
FOUNDATION

Redwood Coast Regional Center - Mendocino County
Redwood Coast Regional Center - Mendocino County c/o Dr.
1116 Airport Park Blvd

Ukiah, CA 95482

RCRC Client Benefit Fund
May 2021 - Fund eStatement
Current Period Year to Date

Summary: 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021  07/01/20 - 05/31/21
Beginning Fund Balance 90,306.13 70,670.73

Gifts 0.00 1,000.00

Total Investment Return 1,456.74 22,740.56

Grants, Payments & Fees (135.37) (2,783.79)

Total Other Activity 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 91,627.50 91,627.50
Details:
Investment Activity:

Interest 4.77 50.15

Dividends 22.93 679.88

Realized Capital Gains/Losses 0.00 501.81

Unrealized Capital Gains/Losses 1,429.04 21,508.72

Other Income 0.00 0.00

Grant Income 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Return 1,456.74 22,740.56
Grants, Payments & Fees:

Grants/Scholarships 0.00 (1,600.00)

CRT Payments 0.00 0.00

Foundation Support Fees (112.91) (1,107.64)

Fundraising Expense 0.00 0.00

Quarterly Investment Consulting (22.46) (76.15)
Total Grants, Payments & Fees (135.37) (2,783.79)
Other Activity

Grants Canceled/Reduced 0.00 0.00

Misc. Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Total Other Activity 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 91,627.50 91,627.50

Ifyou'd like to receive your statement via email - please call or email us anytime.

363 INDIANOLA RD ¢ BAYSIDE, CA g5524 ¢ TEL: 707-442-2993® FAX: 707-442-g072 ¢ WWW.ITAFOUNDATION.ORG

Go)




e

—_—
._ﬁ)
,,,E

=4

HUMBOLDT AREA
FOUNDATION

RCRC Client Benefit Fund

No gifts this period.

No grants this period.

GD



Rt UL L L LU _i_l_l_l_1_|_|_I_i_I_I_I_I_I_I_I.I_I_LI_I_Lu_I_l_LI_I_m_
C
“ :
]
(]
- i
| o
i -
: _ﬂ_
: .
C n -
: > W i
" m 2 &
0 2 H
“u w )
_u_ &
0 :
“ ] _ |
|

EEEEEENEES

| ﬂ

T A I O




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Redwood Coast Regional Center
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’
2021-2022 Training Plan

Redwood Coast Regional Center (RCRC) represents more than 4,100 people with
developmental disabilities, and their families, in the diverse counties of Del Norte,
Humboldt, Lake and Mendocino counties and their many niche communities.

As previously stated, RCRC is committed to “Respecting Choice in the Redwood
Community,” specifically to creating communities where:
e The individuals they serve live, learn, work, travel and play in inclusive
environments;
e Individuals and families are strong and healthy, physically and emotionally;
e Systems for services and supports are determined by the individual; and
e People are empowered to communicate their own minds and hearts in determining
services.

RCRC also strives to create an organization that is:

e Committed to excellence;

¢ A joyful and supportive environment;

e Accessible, knowledgeable, accountable, and accomplishes tasks in a timely,
effective manner, and offers and receives formal and informal feedback;

e Founded on collaboration, respect, support, honor and value between all members
of the community; and

e Focused on a teaching relationship rather than a caregiver, in an environment
where individuals and community satisfaction are the standards by which all
services are measured.

With this strong vision, and striving to meet our organizational ideals, the Redwood Coast
Developmental Services Corporation (RCDSC) Board of Directors’ is committed to
providing strong representation and leadership for our communities and is committed to
upholding our responsibilities and maintaining good stewardship to people served by
Redwood Coast Regional Center and for the people of the State of California. As such, the
RCRC Board of Directors recognizes that training, growth and development are key.

Following The Lanterman Act 4622(g), Redwood Coast Regional Center shall act in
compliance with the following:



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

(1) The regional center shall provide necessary training and support to these board
members to facilitate their understanding and participation, including issues relating
to linguistic and cultural competency.

(2) As part of its monitoring responsibility, the department shall review and approve
the method by which training and support are provided to board members to ensure
maximum understanding and participation by board members.

(3) Each regional center shall post on its internet website information regarding the
training and support provided to board members.

Redwood Coast Regional Center is hereby submitting to the Department of Developmental
Services (DDS) the Board of Directors’ Training Plan for 2021-2022.

As in the past, the trainings selected for 2021-2022 calendar year are based on:
1) The current Board of Directors composition, and related Board membership needs;
2) The tenure and experience of the Board of Directors,
3) The past training schedule/topics,
4) And other considerations as pertinent.

There are eight board meetings scheduled for 2021-2022. Two of these meetings will be
face-to-face meetings that will include 2-hour trainings at each. The 2021-2022 meeting
schedule will be blended with Zoom Video/Teleconferencing options due to ongoing
COVID-1g safety precautions. :

The following information is the proposed Training Plan for 2021-2022 for the RCDSC
Board of Directors:

e Saturday, October g, 2021: Diversity and Cultural Competency Training
Jennifer Garcia, RCRC Diversity Outreach Specialist

e Saturday, May 14, 2022: Decoding Regional Center Purchase of Service Data
Amy Westling, ARCA Executive Director

Respectfully submitted by:

Tamera Leighton, Kimberly Smalley, PhD, BCBA-D
RCDSC Board President RCRC Executive Director



INFORMATION
o




Regional Center

Serving Del Norte, Humboldt, Mendocino and Lake Counties

A message from our Executive Director

Hello one and all.

Welcome back Redwood Coast. | hope you and
yours are well. It has been a long haul and |
want to thank each of you for your role in
keeping us all moving forward safely with grace
and humor over this past 17 months. | know we
are all looking forward to new heginnings, a
more gentle future and the opportunities
ahead.

Over the years we have had tried a whole array
of approaches (with intermittent success) to
reach out to our communities and each other to
share news and our successes. We now have a
social media presence and a growing website. |
hope this too will be a vehicle to promote
connectivity and content.

RCRC Outreach

Redwood Coast Regional Center has been
participating in many outreach events
throughout our four counties. In Humboldt
County, we have been setting up with Food For

Volume 2, Issue 1 - July 23, 2021

So here we go. You will see below that our
Diversity team has been very busy with
outreach and education and some fabulous
supports. Our community partners are equally
busy. Let’s coordinate, collaborate and share
our wealth of knowledge.

It is an honor serving RCRC. My door is always
open.

Be safe. Be kind.

Kimberly Smalley PhD, BCBA-D
(Preferred Pronouns: She, her, hers)
Executive Director

People, Department of Health and Human
Services and several other community
organizations. Earlier this month we were at
Fortuna, Orleans and Redway. In Mendocino,



> Redwood Coast Regional Center Newsletter volume

2, Issue 1 - July 23, 2021

Lake and Del Norte counties we have been Ft Bragg and Crescent City. See our schedule
setting up at farmers’ markets. We recently below for upcoming dates and locations. Stop
attended the markets in Middletown, Lakeport, by and say hello.

Melissa and Jennifer in Crescent City at the
Harbor Farmers Market

Fortuna event with Food For People, DHHS and
Vision y Compromiso
PRERE s ; ;

Middletown Farmers Market Redway produce and information drive thru

On July 7%, RCRC participated in the annual
Paso a Paso Fatherhood Picnic in Fortuna. We
saw some of our clients there and met many
new folks as well. As usual the team at Paso a

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:
https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter
https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/
https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




sy
{ l
And

2, Issue 1 - July 23,2021

Paso put on a fantastic event with information
from many community and health organizations
in Humboldt County.

Jennifer, Savannah, Alesha and Chris at the PPE
Drive Thru in Eureka in June.

Tito & Jennifer at the Fatherhood Picnic

In June, RCRC and State Council on
Developmental Disabilities (SCDD) organized
and participated in a PPE drive thru event that

Redweod Coast Regional Center Newsletter volume

coincided with a COVID Vaccine clinic in Eureka.
We gave away N95s, disposable surgical masks
and hand sanitizer.

Upcoming Outreach Events

7/25 Arcata Carlson Park Adopt a Park
Celebration 12-6pm

7/27 Fortuna Farmers Market 3pm-6pm

7/28 Hoopa Outreach with Food For People and
DHHS 10am-1pm

7/30 Youth Activity Day in Covelo 10am-2pm

7/31 Summer Activity Day in Crescent City
10am-3pm

8/3 Lakeport Farmers Market Library Park
10am-1pm

8/4 Fortuna Food Distribution at Adventist
Community Services parking lot 10am-12pm

8/6 Middletown Farmers Market 45pm-8pm

RCRC Website

Our website recently received an update. Check
it out here: redwoodcoastrc.org

Parent Academy

Wednesday, July 28 2:30-4pm (English),
Thursday, July 29 2:30-4pm (Spanish)

Please join us via Zoom or phone for of our
monthly RCRC Parent Academy series on
Helping Tools for Social-Emotional Health and
Development.

In this 10" Parent Academy in the Helping Tools
series, the presenter will review prompting, an
evidence-based intervention that when used

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




e
“'-.._EE

2, Issue 1 -July 23, 2021

with thought and planning, can be an efficient
and effective tool for teaching your child new
skills and to become more independent. During
this 1.5-hour presentation, you will learn about
different prompting procedures as well as the
types of prompts that can be used. We will
discuss the risk of prompt dependency, the
importance of prompt fading, prompting and
reinforcement, and much more!! Video
examples will be provided, and tips and
resources will be shared. A question-and-
answer period will follow the presentation.

Please RSVP to Denise Keller:
bctservices2@gmail.com or
igarcia@redwoodcoastrc.org (Spanish) and a
link to the presentation will be provided.

Questions? For English Call Denise @ 707-489-
9972 For Spanish, call Jennifer @ 707-616-1976

Self Determination Orientation

Thursday, July 22 1:30-4:30pm

This orientation is for people who are
interested in participating in Self-
Determination at Redwood Coast
Regional Center

Everyone MUST attend an orientation
to able to participate Self
Determination.

Register in advance for this webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN

3McuBzcxQrSGgibanoVYsQ

After registering, you will receive a confirmation
email containing information about joining the
webinar.

=~ Redwood Coast Regional Cemter Newsletter voume

Self Determination Advisory
Committee

The Self-Determination Advocacy Committee
(SDAC) is seeking to fill TWO positions; one
in Del Norte and one in Humboldt. This
committee meets once a month on the third
Friday to review the development and
progress of the self-determination program
and to offer ongoing

recommendations. ldeally we would like to
have a client or a family member in both
positions. These positions remain open until
filled. Contact Sedona Bowser for more
information (707) 445-0893 ext. 363
showser@redwoodcoastrc.org

COVID Vaccine Clinics
Here are the details about some vaccine clinics
coming up in Klamath and Arcata:

FRIDAY, JULY 23, 10:00am — 1:00pm

LOCATION: Redwood Hotel & Casino parking
lot, 171 Klamath Boulevard in beautiful
Klamath.

BONUS: The first 30 people to get their shots
will receive a gift card to The Abalone Bar &
Grilll

SATURDAY, JULY 24, 9:00am —2:00pm
LOCATION: Arcata Farmer’s Market

BONUS: The first 30 people to get their shots
will receive $10 in Farmer’s Market Cash!
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT HERE: Sign up fora
vaccination appointment for free, by clicking
here: https://myturn.ca.gov/

It’s easy to make an appointment. Simply put
your information in, and scroll down to click
“book an appointment” under the clinic titled
“Redwood Hotel & Casino — Klamath” for the
clinic on the 23 ™, and “July 24 — Arcata

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




>3 :
~" Redwood Coast Regional Cent@r Newsletter volume

2, Issue 1 - July 23, 2021

b |
‘!l
i

Farmer’s Market,” for the clinic on the 24 ™. content/uploads/sites/33/2021/07/July-2021-
Walk-ins also welcomed. RAC-meeting-agenda-NCRO.pdf

There are many locations that offer vaccines

against COVID-19.

Go to MyTurn.ca.gov to find a vaccine clinic

near you.

Self-Advocacy Conference

Disability Rights California, the Office of Clients
Rights Advocacy, is holding a virtual conference
July 26 — 30. Each day will focus on a topic with
presentations lasting from 10 a.m. - 12

p.m. Learn about the history of the disability
rights movement, living options, emergency
preparedness (presented by your own local
SCDD and OCRA representatives!), and other
topics! Friday will end with a virtual resource
fair from 12:30 —1:30.

https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/post/2021-
self-advocacy-conference-your-voice-your-
choice

As an extra bonus, self-advocates served by
Redwood Coast Regional Center who attend the
Wednesday presentation on Emergency
Preparedness, are eligible to receive a free
emergency supply backpack! Email Julie to let
her know you were there. Julie.eby-

mckenzie @scdd.ca.gov

Also, Julie Eby-McKenzie, our State Council on
Developmental Disabilities Regional Manager
invited anyone interested in attending to the
next SCDD Regional Advisory Committee
meeting that will be held on Thursday, July 22"
from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. Here is the link to the
agenda that includes the Zoom meeting

links: https://scdd.ca.gov/wp-

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:
https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter
https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/
https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




Regional Center

Sirviendo los Condados Del Norte, Humboldt, Mendocino and Lake

Volumen 2, Nadmero 1 -23 de julio, 2021

Un mensaje de nuestra Directora Ejecutiva

Hola a todos.

Bienvenido de nuevo a Redwood Coast. Espero
gue usted y los suyos estén bien. Ha sido un
largo camino y quiero agradecerle a cada uno
de ustedes por su papel en mantenernos a
todos avanzando de manera segura con gracia y
humor durante los Gltimos 17 meses. Sé que
todos esperamos con ansias nuevos comienzos,
un futuro mas suave y las oportunidades que
tenemos por delante.

A lo largo de los afios, hemos probado una gran
variedad de enfoques (con éxito intermitente)
para llegar a nuestras comunidades y entre
nosotros para compartir noticias y nuestros
éxitos. Ahora tenemos presencia en las redes
sociales y un sitio web en crecimiento. Espero

Alcance Comunitario RCRC

El Centro Regional Redwood Coast Regional
Center ha estado participando en muchos

gue esto también sea un vehiculo para
promover la conectividad y el contenido.

Asi que, aqui vamos. Vera a continuacion que
nuestro equipo de Diversidad ha estado muy
ocupado con la divulgacién y la educaciény
algunos apoyos fabulosos. Nuestros socios
comunitarios estdn igualmente ocupados.
Coordinemos, colaboremos y compartamos
nuestra rigueza de conocimientos.

Es un honor servir a RCRC. Mi puerta siempre
esta abierta.

Estén a seguros. Sean amables.
Kimberly Smalley Doctora, BCBA-D

(Pronombres preferidos: ella, ella, ella)
Directora Ejecutiva

eventos de alcance comunitario en nuestros
cuatro condados. En Humboldt hemos estado



o

Ndmero 1 - Julio 23, 2021

en muchos lugares con Food For People, El

Departamento of Salud y Servicios Humanos y
varias otras organizaciones comunitarias. Este
mes estuvimos en Fortuna, Orleans y Redway.
En los condados Mendocino, Lake y Del Norte

Melissa y Jennifer al Mercado de Agricultores
del Puerto de Crescent City

Un evento Fortuna con Food For People, DHHS
y Visién y Compromiso

Mercado de Agricultores en Middletown

~ RW@ @©@§{t Rﬁ@[m@” @@[ﬁ]ﬁ@[f’ Boletin volumen 2,

nos hemos estado instalando en mercados de
agricultores. Recientemente asistimos a los
mercados de Middletown, Lakeport y Crescent
City. Consulte nuestro programa a continuacion
para conocer las proximas fechas y ubicaciones.

=

S oy = =% L v ‘- i

Una distribucién de comida gratuifa en Redway

El 7 de julio RCRC participé en el picnic anual de
Paternidad de Paso a Paso en Fortuna. Vimos a
algunos de nuestros clientes alli y también
conocimos a muchas otras personas. Como de
costumbre, el equipo de Paso a Paso organizé
un evento fantéstico con informacién de

Visite nuestro sitio web: redwoodcoastrc.org v siguenos en las redes sociales:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




/
i

nug
A
It

Namero 1 - Julio 23, 2021

muchas organizaciones comunitarias y de salud
en el condado de Humboldt.

Jennifer, Savannah, Alesha y Chris en el Drive
Thru de Equipo de proteccién personal en
Eureka en junio

e 2

Tito & Jennifer en el Picnic de Paternidad

En junio, RCRCy el Consejo Estatal de
Discapacidades del Desarrollo (SCDD)
organizaron y participaron en un evento de
distribucion de equipo de proteccidn personal
de estilo drive —thru que coincidié con una

Recdwooe Coast Regienal Center Boletin volumen?,

clinica de vacunas contra el COVID en Eureka.
Regalamos mascarillas de N95, cubre bocas
desechables y gel desinfectante para las manos.

Proximos Eventos de Alcance
Comunitario

25/7 Celebracién de Adopte-un-Parque en
Carlson Park, Arcata 12pm-6pm

27/7 Fortuna Farmers Market 3pm-6pm

28/7 Hoopa Outreach con Food For People y
DHHS 10am-1pm

30/7 Dia de Actividades para Jovenes en Covelo
10am-2pm

31/7 Dia de Actividades de Verano en Crescent
City 10am-3pm

Sitio Web de RCRC

Nuestro sitio web recientemente recibié una
actualizacion. Véalo aqui: redwoodcoastrc.org

Academia Para Padres

miércoles, el 28 de julio 2:30-4pm (inglés)
jueves el 29 de julio 2:30-4pm (espafiol)

Unase a nosotros a través de Zoom o por
teléfono a nuestra serie mensual de la
Academia Para Padres de RCRC sobre
Herramientas de Ayuda para la Salud Socio-
emocional y el Desarrollo.

En esta décima Academia para padres de la
serie de Herramientas de Ayuda, la
presentadora revisara las indicaciones, una
intervencidn basada en la evidencia que,
cuando se usa correctamente, puede ser una
herramienta eficiente y eficaz para ensenarle a
su hijo nuevas habilidades. Durante [a

Visite nuestro sitio web: redwoodcoastrc.org y siguenos en las redes sociales:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




=" Redwood Coast Regional Center Boletin voiumen?,

Numero 1 - Julio 23, 2021

presentacion de 1,5 hora, aprenderd acerca de
los diferentes procedimientos de indicaciones,
asi como los tipos de indicaciones que se
pueden utilizar. jTambién, discutiremos la
dependencia de las indicaciones, la diferencia
entre una sefial y una indicacion, indicaciones y
refuerzo, y mucho mas! Se proporcionaran
ejemplos de videos y se compartiran
sugerencias y recursos. Un periodo de
preguntas y respuestas seguird a la
presentacion.

Por favor confirme su asistencia.

Si tiene preguntas o para confirmar su
asistencia comuniquese con

Denise Keller: bctservices2@gmail.com 707-
489-9972 (inglés)

Jennifer Garcia: jgarcia@redwoodcoastrc.org
707-616-1976 (espaiiol)

Orientacion de Autodeterminacion

El 22 de Julio de 2021
1:30 PM - 4:30 PM
Centro Regional de Redwood Coast

Esta orientacidn es para personas interesadas
en participar en la autodeterminacién en
Redwood Coast Regional Center.

Todos DEBEN asistir a una orientacién para
poder participar en la autodeterminacion.

Registrese con anticipacion para este
seminario webh:

Comuniguese con Jennifer Garcia en
707-445-0893 ext 379

Después de registrarse, recibira un correo
electrénico de confirmacion con informacion
sobre como unirse al seminario web.

El Comité de Defensa de la
Autodeterminacion (SDAC)

El Comité de Defensa de la Autodeterminacidn
(SDAC) busca cubrir DOS puestos; uno en Del
Norte y otro en Humboldt. Este comité se reline
una vez al mes el tercer viernes para revisar el
desarrollo y progreso del programa de
autodeterminacién y ofrecer recomendaciones
continuas. ldealmente, nos gustaria tener un
cliente o un miembro de la familia en ambos
puestos Estas posiciones permanecen abiertas
hasta que se llenen. Comuniquese Sedona
Bowser para mas informacién (707) 445-0893
ext. 363 showser@redwoodcoastrc.org

Clinicas de Vacunacion contra el

COVID

Aqui estan los detalles sobre algunas clinicas
de vacunas que se ofrecen en Klamath y
Arcata.

Viernes, el 23 de JULIO 10am-1pm

Ubicacion:

El estacionamiento del Redwood Hotel &
Casino, 171 Klamath Boulevard en la hermosa
Klamath.

Bonus: Las primeras 30 personas en recibir sus
vacunas recibirdn una tarjeta de regalo para The
Abalone Bar & Grill!

Sabado, el 24 de JULIO 9am-2pm
Ubicacidn: El Mercado de agricultores de Arcata

Visite nuestro sitio web: redwoodcoastrc.org y siguenos en las redes sociales:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




1

!

y
i
ol

e
A

~" Redwood Coast Regional Center soletin voumen?,

Ndmero 1 - Julio 23, 2021

Bonus: jLas primeras 30 personas en recibir sus
vacunas recibirdn $10 en dinero del Farmer’s
Market!

Haga una cita aqui: Registrese para una cita de
vacunacion gratis haciendo clic aqui:
http://myturn.ca.gov

Es facil concertar una cita. Simplemente ingrese
su informacion y desplacese hacia abajo para
hacer clic en “reservar una cita” debajo de la
clinica titulada “Redwood Hotel & Casino-
Klamath” para el 23 0 “24 de julio — Arcata
Farmer’s Market” para la clinica en el 24.

Las personas sin cita también son bienvenidas.
Hay muchos otros lugares que ofrecen vacunas
contra el COVID-19 en nuestros 4 condados.
Vaya a MyTurn.ca.gov para encontrar una
clinica de vacunas cerca de Usted.

Conferencia de Autodefensa

Disability Rights California, la Oficina de Defensa
de los Derechos de los Clientes, celebrara una
conferencia virtual del 26 — 30 de julio. Cada dia
se centrara en un tema con presentaciones que
durardn de 10 a.m. — 12 p.m. Aprenda sobre la
historia del movimiento por los derechos de las
personas con discapacidad, las opciones de
vida, la preparacién para emergencias
(ipresentado por sus propios representantes
locales de SCDD y OCRAL!), Y otros temas! El
viernes finalizara con una feria de recursos
virtuales de 12:30 — 1:30.

https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/post/2021-
self-advocacy-conference-your-voice-your-
choice

iSiga el enlace de arriba para registrarse en esta
conferencia gratuita! jDesarrolle sus

habilidades de autodefensa, conozca a otros
autogestores y diviértase!

Como beneficio adicional, los autogestores
atendidos por el Centro Regional Redwood
Coast que asistan a la presentacion del
miércoles sobre Preparacion para emergencias
son elegibles para recibir una mochila de
suministros de emergencia gratis. Envié un
correo electrénico a Julie para informarle que
estuvo alli.

Julie.eby-mckenzie@scdd.ca.gov

Ademas, Julie Eby-McKenzie, nuestra Gerente
Regidnal del Consejo Estatal sobre
Discapacidades del Desarrollo, invitd a cualquier
persona interesada en asistir a la préxima
reunién del Comité Asesor Regional del SCDD
gue se llevara a cabo el jueves, el 22 de julio de
4:00 to 6:00 p.m. Aqui estd el enlace a la
reunién de Zoom: https://scdd.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/sites/33/2021/07/luly-2021-
RAC-meeting-agenda-NCRO.pdf

Visite nuestro sitio web: redwoodcoastrc.org y siguenos en las redes sociales:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




PSA/Press Release
for

1116 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA 95482 - 707-462-3832 . Fax: 707-462-3314

Public Meeting Announcement by Redwood Coast Regional Center

In data submitted to the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) on March 10, 2021, RCRC
did not meet required caseload ratios in four areas: 1) the ratio for persons served enrolled on the
Home and Community-Based Services Waiver (a ratio of 1:71 was reported and the required ratio is
1:62); 2) for persons served who have moved from the developmental centers to the community and
have lived in the community over 24 months (a ratio of 1:71 was reported and the required ratio is
1:62); 3) for persons served who have not moved from the developmental centers to the community
since April 14, 1993, and who are not under the age of three nor on the Home and Community-Based
Services Waiver (a ratio of 1:79 was reported and the required ratio is 1:66); and 4) the ratio for
persons served who have complex needs (a ratio of 1:29 was reported and the required ratio is 1:25).

Section 4640.6 (f) of the W&I Code requires that a plan of correction be developed by a regional
center that does not comply with the caseload ratio requirements for two consecutive reporting
periods. Our plan of Corrective Action will be developed following input from the state council, local
organizations representing persons served, family members, regional center employees, service
providers, and other interested parties. Redwood Coast Regional Center does not receive enough
funding to meet the statutory requirements. We advocate, at every possible opportunity, for funding
that would enable us to meet required ratios and provide more responsive, person centered service
coordination to the individuals and families we serve.

In accordance with Section 4640.6 (f) of the W&I Code, your input is requested. Redwood Coast
Regional Center (RCRC) will be holding a Public Meeting regarding a Caseload Ratio Plan of
Corrective Action to address three areas that RCRC did not meet the required caseload ratios.

The meeting will be held by Zoom Video/Teleconferencing on Thursday, August 12, 2021
from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Zoom Meeting Information:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84270754085?pwd=czQrLzBmR3BlaDFTZGthZ1V3dzhtUT09

Meeting ID: 842 7075 4085

Passcode: 192876

OR

Dial by telephone:

1669 900 6833

Meeting ID: 842 7075 4085

Passcode: 192876

If you are not able to attend this meeting in person, you may forward written input via email at
ratio.input@redwoodcoastrc.org. The deadline for written input is Monday, August 23, 2021.

ALL INTERESTED PERSONS ARE WELCOMED TO ATTEND. KAO




Anuncio de Servicio Publico/ Comunicado de Prensa
del

Centro Regional de Redwooi Coast

1116 Airport Park Bivd., Ukiah, CA 95482 - 707-462-3832 . Fax: 707-462-3314

Anuncio de reunidon publica por el Centro Regional de Redwood Coast

En los datos presentados al Departamento de Servicios del Desarrollo (DDS) el 10 de marzo de 2021, el
RCRC no cumplio con las proporciones requridas de carga de casos requeridas en cuatro areas: 1) la
proporcion de personas atendidas inscritas en la Exencion de servicios el hogar y Basados en 'y la
Comunidad (se informd una proporcion de 1:71 y la proporcion requerida es 1:62); 2) para las personas
atendidas que se han mudado de los centros de desarrollo a la comunidad y han vivido en la comunidad
durante 24 meses (se informé una proporcién de 1:71 y la proporcion requerida es 1:62); 3) para las
personas atendidas que no se han mudado de los centros de desarrollo a la comunidad desde el 14 de
abril de 1993, y que no son menores de tres afios ni estan en la Exencion de servicios basados en el
hogar y la comunidad (se informé una proporcion de 1:79 y la relacién requerida es 1:66); y 4) la
proporcion de personas atendidas que tienen necesidades complejas (se informo una proporcion de 1:29
y la proporcién requerida es 1:25).

La Seccion 4640.6 (f) del Codigo W&l requiere que un centro regional que no cumpla con los requisitos
de proporcién de casos durante dos periodos de informes consecutivos desarrolle un plan de correccion.
Nuestro plan de Accién Correctiva se desarrollara siguiendo los comentarios del consejo estatal, las
organizaciones locales que representan a las personas atendidas, los miembros de las familias, los
empleados del centro regional, los proveedores de servicios y otras partes interesadas. El Centro
Regional Redwood Coast no recibe fondos suficientes para cumplir con los requisitos legales.
Abogamos, en cada oportunidad posible, por fondos que nos permitan alcanzar las proporciones
requeridas y proveer una coordinacion de servicios mas receptiva y centrados en la persona a las
personas y familias a las que servimos.

De acuerdo con la Seccion 4640.6 (f) del Codigo W&!, se solicita su opinién. El Centro Regional
Redwood Coast (RCRC) llevara a cabo una reunién publica sobre un Plan de Accion Correctiva de
Proporciones de Casos de Carga para abordar cuatro areas en las que el RCRC no cumpli6 con las
proporciones de casos requeridas.

La reunion se llevara a cabo por Zoom Video / Teleconferencing el jueves 12 de agosto de 2021 de
10:00 a.m. a 12:00 p.m. Informacién de la reunion de

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84270754085 ?pwd=czQrLzBmR3BlaDFTZGthZ1V3dzhtUT09

Reunidn 1D: 842 7075 4085

Contrasefia: 192876

e

Marque por teléfono:

1669 900 6833

Reunién ID: 842 7075 4085

Contrasefia: 192876

Si no puede asistir a esta reunién en persona, puede enviar comentarios por escrito por correo
electrénico a ratio.input@redwoodcoastrc.org. La fecha limite para comentarios escritos
es el lunes 23 de agosto de 2021 a las 4 p.m.

TODAS LAS PERSONAS INTERESADAS ESTAN BIENVENIDAS A ASISTIR.




B
E §= Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Immigration Statement

The Redwood Coast Regional Center
envisions a culture in which all members of the community
are respected, supported, honored, and recognized

for their diverse contributions and valued setrvices.

We do not collect ot share information about immigration status

and maintain confidential all personal and family information.

Our services ate available to all eligible individuals and families

regardless of national origin or language spoken.

Adopted by RCDSC Board of Directors — September 9, 2017




|

t Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Declaracion de Inmigracion

Mo

El Redwood Coast Regional Centet
visualiza una cultura en la que todos los miembros de la comunidad
son respetados, apoyados, honrados y teconocidos por sus diversas

contribuciones y servicios valorados.

No coleccionamos ni compartimos informacidn acerca del estado
migratorio y mantenemos confidencial toda la informacion

personal y familiar.

Nuestros servicios estin disponibles para todos los individuos y familias

clegibles independientemente del otigen nacional o

lenguaje hablado.

Adoptada por la Mesa Directiva de RCDSC— 9 de septiembre del 2017




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Date: Approved July 14, 2021

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant

RE: Proposed Board of Directors’ Meetings and Board Trainings for 2021-2022

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478?pwd-S1dEQVNnMGdJSnFpcitrv085YmMxdz09
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478

Passcode: 434077

Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconference:

Dial: 888-278-0296

Access Code: 7928387

Remainder of 2020-2021 Meeting/Training Schedule:

July 2021 LOCATION TIME
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

2021-2022 Meeting/Training Schedule:

2021 Meetings/Trainings LOCATION TIME
1. Wednesday, August 11, 2021 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

2. Saturday, October 9,2021 Eureka — Humboldt Co. Office of Education and Zoom Option
Board of Directors’ Meeting 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Board of Directors’ Training/Lunch 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

3. Wednesday, November 10, 2021 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.
2022 Meetings/Trainings LOCATION TIME

4, Wednesday, January 12, 2022 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.
5. Wednesday, March 9, 2022 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

6. Saturday, May 14, 2022 Fort Bragg — *TBC: C.V. Starr Community Center and Zoom Option
Board of Directors’ Meeting 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Board of Directors’ Training/Lunch 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Continued
2022 Meetings/Trainings LOCATION TIME
7. Wednesday, July 13, 2022 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

2021-2022 Officers:
President: T. Leighton
Vice President: M. Sawyer
Secretary: A. Hillix
Treasurer: B. Fontaine
Client Advisor: W. Lewis
ARCA Rep: T. Leighton

*TBC: To be confirmed



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Fecha Aprobado el 14 de julio de 2021

A: Junta Directiva de RCDSC

DE: Kim Orsi, Asistente ejecutiva

RE: Propuesta de reunién de la Junta Directiva y capacitaciones de la Junta para
2021-2022

Zoom Link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478?pwd=S1dEQVNnMGdJSnFpcitrV085Y mMxdz09
ID de reunion: 874 4023 2478

Contrasefia: 434077

Marcar por ubicacién: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconferencia:

Marcar 888-278-0296

Cédigo de acceso: 7928387

Resto del calendario de reuniones 2020-2021

Julio 2021 Localizacion Hora

Miércoles, 14 de julio de 2021 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

Resto del calendario de reuniones 2021-2022

Reuniones / Entrenamientos 2021 Localizacion Hora

1. Miércoles, 11 de agosto de 2021 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

2. Sabado, 9 de octubre de 2021 Eureka: Condado de Humboldt. Oficina de
Educacién y opcion de Zoom
Junta de Consejo 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
formacion de la junta directiva / almuerzo 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

3. Miércoles, 10 de noviembre de 2021 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.
Reuniones / Entrenamientos 2022 Localizacion Hora

4. Miércoles, 12 de enero de 2022 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.
5. Miércoles, 9 de marzo de 2022 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

6. Sabado, 14 de mayo de 2022 Fort Bragg — *TBC: C.V. Starr Community Center Zoom
y opcion de Zoom Junta de Consejo 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
formacién de la junta directiva / almuerzo 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

N-

Continuacion
de las reuniones / capacitaciones de 2022 Localizacion Hora

Miércoles, 13 de julio de 2022 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

2021-2022 Oficiales:
President: T. Leighton
Vicepresidente: M. Sawyer
Secretario: A. Hillix
Tesorero: B. Fontaine
Asesor de clientes: W. Lewis
ARCA Rep: T. Leighton

* TBC: para ser confirmado



